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LEGACY OF EXCELLENCE
A Tradi�on of Innova�on and Sustainability

When the fusion of tradi�on and innova�on defines success 
Paper Processing and Packaging Limited stands as a beacon 
of enduring excellence. For decades, we have navigated the 
evolving landscape of hi-tech prin�ng and packaging with a 
vision grounded in our values and propelled by a 
commitment to innova�on. Our legacy is not simply built on 
years of opera�on; it is a story of resilience, forward- 
thinking, and a firm pursuit of perfec�on in every facet of our 
business.

From our incep�on, we set out to redefine what it means to 
be a leader in paper prin�ng, publica�on and packaging 
industries. What began as a modest opera�on with a 
singular vision has blossomed into a powerhouse of quality, 
sustainability, and technological advancement. Each 
milestone achieved represents a chapter in a tale of 
perseverance, crea�vity, and an unrelen�ng drive to meet 
and exceed the demands of our industry while honoring our 
core principles.

The spirit of our success lies in our ability to balance tradi�on 
with transforma�on. We have maintained the integrity of 
our roots, keeping cra�smanship and dedica�on at the 
forefront, while constantly embracing the latest innova�ons 
in technology and sustainability. This harmonious blend is 

what allows us to produce products that not only meet the 
highest standards of quality but also reflect our deep respect 
for the environment.

Our commitment to sustainability is not a recent shi� in 
strategy; it has been a fundamental part of our DNA from the 
very beginning. We believe that true excellence comes from 
crea�ng value not just for today but for genera�ons to come. 
Our approach to sustainable prac�ces is comprehensive 
ranging from eco-friendly raw materials to energy-efficient 
processes and cu�ng-edge recycling technologies. We are 
proud to offer products that are as good for the planet as 
they are for our customers.

With op�mism and confidence, we are guided by our 
enduring legacy of excellence. Our team, partners, and 
customers are the cornerstone of our success, and together 
we will con�nue to innovate, inspire, and lead the industry 
toward greater sustainability and prosperity. Each chapter of 
our journey reflects not only the achievements of our past 
but also the opportuni�es we embrace today.

This is the Paper Processing and Packaging Limited where 
legacy and innova�on meet to shape the future of 
excellence.
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

December 05, 2024

The valued Shareholders of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd.
Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC.
Chi�agong Stock Exchange PLC.
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended 30 June, 2024.

Dear Sir(s)

We are pleased to enclose the no�ce of the 35th Annual General Mee�ng, copy(ies) of 
the Annual Report containing Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report together with the 
Audited Financial Statements including Statement of Financial Posi�on as on 30 June 
2024, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Cash flows and Changes in Equity and 
other relevant Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024.

Yours sincerely,

Md. Mustafizur Rahman
Company Secretary

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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CONCENTRATION ON REPORT

ABOUT REPORT 
To accumulate and disclose an independent, concise and true and fair view picture of 
this company in light of the corporate governance, regulatory compliance and strategic 
overview of the company is the prime aims of this report. This report also emphasized 
on the value-crea�on for long-term investors, but also provides appropriate 
informa�on for all our other stakeholders.

REPORT PERIOD 
The Annual Report 2023-2024 of Paper Processing and 
Packaging Limited has covered the period from 01 July 2023 
to 30 June 2024. The report includes all the notable or 
material factor/events of the men�oned period.

REPORT FOR 
This Report has been prepared for the shareholders of Paper 
Processing and Packaging Limited. The report also contains 
comprehensive informa�on and disclosures that meet the 
diverse informa�on useful for the stakeholders and related 
obliga�ons of all regulatory authori�es as well. The report 
enables an opportunity for us to provide the material 
informa�on and commentary thereon for the assessment of 
the year under review.

REPORTS FOCUSED 
This report has been prepared as an integrated repor�ng 
process which has covered all the informa�on / statements 
of produc�ons and effec�ve board and management 
systems. The report key focused area-

• The Companies Act-1994; 
• Corporate Governance Code, 2018; 
• Lis�ng Regula�ons, 2015 of DSE & CSE; 
• Informa�on for Shareholders; 
• Financial Performance; 
• Business Overview; 

This comprehensive set of informa�on represents the sound 
governances in this company and the commitment of the 
Board of Directors, efficiency and professional a�tude of 
management team as well as all employees who engaged 
their best efforts to achieve the organiza�onal common goal.

MATERIAL FACTORS 
Reten�on of efficient workforces, 
contribu�on in na�onal growth, 
financial performance, good 
governance prac�ces and protect the 
interest of shareholders are the 
prime focused area and material 
factor of the company. Concentra�ng 
on the material factors include those 
issues that could substan�ally affect 
to create value over the short and 
long-term integrated repor�ng 
process.

Disclosing all the material factors or 
informa�on with best of our 
knowledge and transparency, this 
report may create a value addi�on 
for the long-term rela�onships with 
our stakeholders.
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No�ce of the 35th Annual General Mee�ng

No�ce is here by given that the 35th Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. will be 
held using hybrid system with venue of the AGM at The Atrium Restaurant, 50 & 52 Progo� Sharani, Block-J, 
Baridhara, Dhaka-1212 and virtually by using digital pla�orm on Thursday, December 26, 2024 at 12.00 p.m. to 
transact the following business:

Agenda:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on June 30, 
2024 together with the Report of the Auditors thereon and the Report of the Directors.

2. To approve dividend for the year ended on June 30, 2024 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

3. To elect/re-elect Director(s) of the Company.

4. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2024-2025 and fix their remunera�on.

5. To appoint Compliance Auditors for the year 2024-2025 and fix their remunera�on.

6. Post facto approval of the appointment of an Independent Director and re-appointment of an Independent 
Director of the Company as recommended by the Board of Directors.

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Md. Mustafizur Rahman Place: Dhaka
Company Secretary Date: November 26, 2024

Notes:

(i) Members, whose names will appear in the Share Register of the Company or in the Members/Depository 
Register on the Record Date i.e. December 01, 2024, will be eligible to a�end and vote in the Annual General 
Mee�ng (AGM).

(ii) The proxy form must be affixed with requisite revenue stamp and must be deposited at the Registered Office 
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the �me fixed for the mee�ng.

(iii) The AGM will be conducted through using hybrid system in accordance with the Direc�ve No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/08 dated March 10, 2021 of Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

(iv) Link for Joining in AGM through Digital Pla�orm will be provided through e-mails of the shareholders which will 
be opened before 72 hours from the �me (December 26, 2024 at 12.00 p.m.) fixed for holding the Annual 
General Mee�ng. Members can join the Virtual Annual General Mee�ng using their Laptop, PC, Mobile or Tab 
providing their respec�ve 16-Digit BO ID and No. of shares.

(v) Pursuant to the No�fica�on No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated June 20, 2018 copy of Annual 
Report will be sent to the e-mail addresses of the members linked with their BO Accounts. In case of 
non-receipt of the Annual Report of FY 2023-2024 of the Company sent through e-mail, shareholders may 
collect the same from the Company Affairs Department of the Company by a wri�en request. The Annual 
Report will be uploaded on the Company’s website at h�ps://pppl.com.bd on s�pulated date. Virtual AGM link 
is h�ps://pppl.bdvirtualagm.com

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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ACCESS PROCESS TO JOIN
35TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The valued shareholders can join/conduct in the virtual mee�ng via live webcast by using the link: h�ps://pppl. 
bdvirtualagm.com. The access process of joining the virtual mee�ng is for the convenience of the shareholders from 
any loca�on of the world.

Access Ques�on and Answer Vote

Shareholders Login 
i.  Click shareholder Tab 
ii.  Enter BO ID/ Folio in the text 

box.
iii.  Enter number of shares held 

as of record date.
iv.  Click login. 

Proxy Login 
i.  Click Proxy Tab.
ii.  Enter BO ID of original 

shareholder. 
iii.  Enter number of shares held 

by original shareholder. 
iv.  Enter BO ID of proxy 

shareholder 
v.  Enter number of shares held 

by proxy shareholder. 
vi.  Click login.

PPP encourages shareholders to 
ask out anything as per the 
agenda to the board and 
management. The management 
will try to answer the ques�ons 
as they come in. 

The login link shall be opened 
before 72 hours from the �me of 
the mee�ng for valuable 
comments and sugges�on of the 
shareholders

Shareholder will be able to vote 
either in favor or against any 
agenda using the op�on of the 
tab. 

The votes shall be counted 
based on number of shares held 
by the shareholder. The vo�ng 
result shall be published in real 
�me at the �me of approval on 
the specific agenda

35th AGM Helpline

Md. Mustafizur Rahman
secretary@bdg.com.bd

Khorshed Azam Sagar, ACS
khorshed.azam@bdg.com.bd

Md. Rashidul Haque
rashidkhan86@yahoo.com

Address:
Plot no. 314/A, Road no. 18, Block-E, 

Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229
Phone: 550 36456, 550 36457 Ex. 702, 703

Web: www.pppl.com.bd
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OVERVIEW OF MAGURA GROUP
Over the past 45 years, Magura Group has pursued a 
path of purposeful expansion, underpinned by a deep 
commitment to genera�ng value that transcends 
financial gains. Although its efforts in diversifica�on 
and scaling up have yielded considerable financial 
success, the Group’s vision has consistently been 
anchored in a broader mission to drive las�ng, posi�ve 
change.

Central to Magura Group's philosophy is a strong 
commitment to serving society through its business 
ac�vi�es. This guiding principle has enabled Magura 
Group to evolve into a diverse enterprise with 
opera�ons spanning essen�al sectors like Paper, 
apparel, housing, educa�on, and bulk trading. Each of 
these sectors represents the Group's concerted effort 
to address fundamental needs within Bangladesh 
while enhancing the quality of life for its ci�zens.

This dedica�on to quality and affordability has 
cul�vated las�ng trust and loyalty among Magura 
Group’s customers. Currently, the Group’s assets are 
valued at approximately TK. 30,000 million (US$ 411 
million), and it achieves an annual turnover of TK. 
12,000 million (US$ 164 million). Supported by a 
workforce exceeding 3,000 employees, Magura Group 
plays a crucial role in fostering employment and 
contribu�ng to Bangladesh’s economic development.

A prime example of its commitment to diverse 
industries is Paper Processing and Packaging Limited, 
one of Magura Group's prominent sister concerns. This 
company reflects the Group's dedica�on to quality and 
innova�on, mee�ng the country’s growing demand for 

quality prin�ng works and  sustainable and high quality 
paper products. Paper Processing and Packaging 
Limited has established itself as a trusted name in the 
industry, aligning with the Group’s core values and 
further contribu�ng to its posi�ve impact on the 
economy.

In tune with modern trends, Magura Group has also 
recognized the transforma�ve role of technology in 
today’s business environment. Through Bangladesh 
Advanced Technologies Ltd., the Group emphasizes a 
forward-thinking approach to innova�on, applying 
technological advancements to enhance opera�ons 
and be�er serve consumers. 

This commitment extends beyond internal growth, as 
Magura Group seeks to improve overall quality of life 
and contribute meaningfully to na�onal development. 
Each subsidiary and sister concern within Magura 
Group, including Paper Processing and Packaging 
Limited, plays a vital role in driving economic growth, 
par�cularly within export-oriented sectors that boost 
Bangladesh's economic resilience.

Fueled by confidence and a strong sense of purpose, 
the Group stands prepared to seize emerging 
opportuni�es, drive sustainable growth, and make a 
las�ng, posi�ve impact through each of its ventures.

COMMITMENT & PRIORITY
Paper Processing and Packaging Limited is dedicated 
to excellence in every facet of its opera�ons. Our 
primary focus is on delivering high-quality products 
that not only meet but exceed customer expecta�ons, 
ensuring that reliability and performance remain at 
the forefront of our efforts.

PAPER PROCESSING AND
PACKAGING LTD

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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Sustainability serves as a guiding principle in our 
decision-making. By adop�ng innova�ve, recyclable 
prac�ces throughout our produc�on processes, we 
minimize our environmental impact. Our commitment 
to sustainable sourcing and resource management 
allows us to provide responsible packaging solu�ons 
while posi�vely contribu�ng to the planet.

Recognizing the vital role of our workforce in achieving 
success, we priori�ze crea�ng a safe, inclusive, and 
empowering work environment. Investments in 
employee growth and development foster a culture of 
collabora�on and crea�vity, driving our collec�ve 
progress.

As we envisage the poten�al, our focus will remain on 
sustainability, quality, and meaningful community 
engagement. We aim to be at the forefront of the 
paper manufacturing processing industry by 
con�nuously refining our capabili�es and adap�ng to 
the changing market dynamics. 

Our mission is to promote enduring posi�ve impacts 
for our customers, employees, and the communi�es 
we serve. Through our commitment to integrity and 
innova�on, Paper Processing and Packaging Limited 
seeks to create a legacy of excellence that resonates 
across all sectors we engage with.

CODE OF CONDUCTS
Integrity serves as the cornerstone of Paper Processing 
and Packaging Limited. Every employee embody 
honesty and transparency in all interac�ons, whether 
with colleagues, customers, or suppliers. Upholding 
commitments and steering clear of conflicts of interest 
are essen�al prac�ces, ensuring that our ac�ons 
consistently reflect posi�vely on the organiza�on.

Respect and Inclusion
We champion a vibrant, inclusive workplace where 
respect is paramount. Every individual is treated with 
fairness and dignity, free from discrimina�on or 
harassment. We celebrate diversity and strive to 
create an environment where everyone feels valued 
and empowered to contribute.

Compliance is Key
Naviga�ng the complex landscape of laws and 
regula�ons is key to our success. Our team is 
responsible for understanding and adhering to all legal 
requirements relevant to their roles, ensuring that our 
business prac�ces are above reproach and aligned 
with industry standards.

Eco-Conscious Commitment
Sustainability is at the heart of our opera�ons. We are 

dedicated to minimizing our environmental impact 
through innova�ve prac�ces and eco-friendly 
produc�on processes. Each employee plays a vital role 
in driving our sustainability ini�a�ves forward, helping 
us safeguard the planet for future genera�ons.

Quality and Safety Above All
Delivering excep�onal quality while ensuring safety is 
our unwavering promise. We adhere to the highest 
quality control standards and priori�ze safety 
protocols to protect our employees and customers. 
Our reputa�on hinges on our commitment to 
excellence in every product we deliver.

Guardians of Confiden�ality
Protec�ng sensi�ve informa�on is a responsibility we 
take seriously. Employees are entrusted with 
safeguarding the confiden�ality of our company, 
customers, and business partners. We emphasize the 
importance of privacy and data protec�on in all 
aspects of our work.

Transparent Communica�on
We foster a culture of open dialogue, encouraging 
employees to voice concerns and report unethical 
behavior or misconduct, if any. Every individual is 
empowered to speak up without fear of retalia�on, as 
we believe that transparency strengthens our 
organiza�on.

Community Champions
Giving back is woven into our corporate fabric. We 
ac�vely support local ini�a�ves and encourage 
employee engagement in community service. Our 
commitment to social responsibility reflects our desire 
to make a posi�ve impact in the neighborhoods where 
we operate.

Taking Responsibility
Accountability is crucial in maintaining our ethical 
standards. Every employee uphold this Code of 
Conduct, viola�ons are taken seriously and addressed 
appropriately. Our commitment to integrity means 
that we hold ourselves accountable for our ac�ons and 
decisions.

The ethical journey of Paper Processing and Packaging 
Limited is shaped by this Code of Conduct. Serving as 
our naviga�onal beacon, it strengthens our 
commitment to principles of integrity, excellence, and 
sustainability across every aspect of our opera�ons. 
United in purpose, we strive to cul�vate a dynamic and 
conscien�ous workplace that reflects our core values 
and aspira�ons.

Annual Report 2023-24 09



VISION, MISSION, OBJECTIVES
& CORE VALUES

To strive for excellence and make a mark of 
dis�nc�on in the paper processing and 
packaging industry through delivery of 
excellent quality and value added products 
to the customers.

To target to be the choice of quality for 
customers by offering quality products in 
terms of excellent and state-of-the-art paper 
processing, prin�ng and packaging. The 
company prac�ces business ethics both intra 
and inter firm with focus on whole family of 
shareholders, management, customers and 
suppliers. 

VISION MISSION

To conduct business opera�ons effec�vely 
maintaining its transparency in the context 
of both legal and social framework towards 
achieving mission.

• Long term rela�onship
• Everlas�ng quality
• Sa�sfac�on
• Transparency
• Innova�on

OBJECTIVES CORE VALUES

Annual Report 2023-24 10
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POLICY STATEMENT 

Paper Processing and Packaging Limited is commi�ed to excellence, sustainability, and 
ethical prac�ces, which form the founda�on of its opera�ons. The organiza�on is 
dedicated to producing high-quality paper products while minimizing environmental 
impact and fostering posi�ve rela�onships with stakeholders.

Priori�zing quality at 
every stage of 
produc�on, the 
company adheres to 
rigorous standards to 
ensure that products 
meet and exceed 
customer expecta�ons. 
Con�nuous 
improvement processes 
are implemented to 
enhance efficiency and 
product performance.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

Embracing environmentally 
responsible prac�ces, the 
company u�lizes sustainable 
materials and innova�ve 
technologies to reduce waste 
and energy consump�on. This 
commitment to sustainability 
guides decision-making and 
opera�onal strategies, aiming 
to protect and preserve 
natural resources for future 
genera�ons.

SUSTAINABILITY

The health and safety of 
employees are paramount. 
A safe working 
environment is provided 
through comprehensive 
safety protocols, training, 
and ongoing assessments. 
Employee well-being is 
integral to success, with 
ini�a�ves promo�ng 
work-life balance and 
personal development.

SAFETY AND WELL-BEING

This policy statement captures the commitment to maintaining the highest standards in every aspect of business. 
Con�nuous striving for excellence will guide the organiza�on as it navigates the evolving landscape of the paper processing 
industry.

Upholding the highest 
standards of integrity and 
ethics in all business 
dealings is essen�al. 
Rela�onships with 
customers, suppliers, and 
the community are built 
on trust and transparency. 
Open communica�on and 
the repor�ng of any 
unethical behavior are 
encouraged to foster a 
culture of accountability.

ETHICAL CONDUCT

Recognizing the role within 
the communi�es served, 
the company is commi�ed 
to making a posi�ve 
impact. Ac�ve support of 
local ini�a�ves and 
encouraging employee 
par�cipa�on in community 
service reflect the 
dedica�on to social 
responsibility.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin

Mr. Mostafa Jamal Mohiuddin

Mr. Md. Rezaul Islam

Advocate Md. Golam Kibria

Prof. Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Prof. Dr. Nafisa Rounok

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

Chairman

Director

Director

Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Managing Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

01

02

03

04

Prof. Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Advocate Md. Golam Kibria

Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman

Chairman

Member

Member

Secretary

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

01

02

03

04

Prof. Dr. Nafisa Rounok

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Advocate Md. Golam Kibria

Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman

Chairman

Member

Member

Secretary

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

01

02

03

04

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman

Mr. Naimul Islam

Mr. Md. Shakhawat Hossain

Managing Director

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

Head of Internal Audit & Compliance

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

STATUTORY AUDITORS
G. Kibria & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
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BANKER 
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REGISTERED OFFICE 
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Dhaka-1229.

FACTORY 
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1

MILESTONES

06 February, 1989
Date of Incorpora�on

06 February, 1989
Cer�ficate of 

Commencement of 
Business

Incorpora�on / Registra�on  
No. C-18233(87)/89

2

3

4

18 July, 1989 
Lis�ng with Dhaka Stock 

Exchange Ltd

01 September, 2013 
Shi�ing to New 

Registered Office 

28 January, 2015
Ini�a�ng Dematerializa�on 

of Shares

14 May, 2024
Lis�ng with Chi�agong 

Stock Exchange PLC.

19 February, 2024
Merger with Magura 

Paper Mills Ltd.

5

7

31 October, 2023
Declara�on of 12% Cash 

Dividend & 8% Bonus Shares
6

8 10 November, 2024
Declara�on of 14% Cash Dividend 9

10 June, 2021
Re-lis�ng with Dhaka Stock 

Exchange Ltd.
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FINANCIAL HISTORY
OF 05 YEARS

Par�culars 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020

60,00,00,000

296,033,780

1,042,276,857

744,827,900

297,448,957

87,486,622

74,570,348

4,056,241,633

1,483,821,812

5,540,063,444

2,148,864,550

473,352,933

3,391,198,895

2.52

60,00,00,000

10,44,96,000

47,50,65,025

32,77,79,697

14,77,85,328

6,59,03,873

4,92,33,237

38,27,25,085

59,97,07,469

98,24,32,553

37,09,48,100

35,39,54,272

61,14,84,454

4.71

60,00,00,000

10,44,96,000

41,40,55,473

27,09,75,507

14,30,79,966

5,88,21,954

4,82,33,033

37,45,58,571

51,89,51,569

89,35,10,140

33,00,66,965

39,90,63,787

56,34,43,175

4.62

25,00,00,000

10,44,96,000

16,95,45,458

(10,50,56,853)

6,44,88,605

2,05,81,768

1,40,01,112

36,41,77,873

45,49,77,157

81,91,55,030

29,22,75,673

30,62,41,709

52,68,79,357

1.34

25,00,00,000

3,36,00,000

20,01,63,768

(11,32,86,646)

8,68,77,122

3,69,77,217

2,38,40,082

30,76,08,364

44,85,49,146

75,61,57,510

28,21,58,884

25,38,13,859

47,39,98,625

7.10

Authorized Capital

Paid up Capital

Revenue 

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit 

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax

Net Profit/(Loss) a�er Tax

Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets

Total Assets 

Shareholders’ Equity 

Current Liabili�es 

Total Liabili�es

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

(Tk.) (Tk.) (Tk.) (Tk.) (Tk.)
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CERTIFICATIONS
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GRAPHICAL PRESENTATION
FY 2023-2024
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GRAPHICAL PRESENTATION
FY 2023-2024

Paid-up Capital

Taka (in lac)

Total Assets

Taka (in lac)
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M E S S A G E  F R O M  T H E  C H A I R M A N

M E S S A G E  F R O M  T H E  M A N A G I N G  D I R E C T O R

LEADERSHIP
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MESSAGE FROM

THE CHAIRMAN
AS WE LOOK TO THE 
FUTURE, I REMAIN 
CONFIDENT IN THE 
STRENGTH OF THE TEAM, 
THE CLARITY OF THE 
STRATEGIC VISION THE 
COMPANY HAS TAKEN UP, 
AND ABILITY TO TURN 
CHALLENGES INTO 
OPPORTUNITIES.
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Message from
The Chairman

BISMILLAHIR RAHMANIR RAHIM

Honorable Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum.

It is with sincere admira�on that I welcome you all to 
the 35th Annual General Mee�ng of Paper Processing 
and Packaging Limited for the financial year ending 
June 30, 2024. Your un�ring trust, persistent support, 
and invaluable contribu�ons have been instrumental 
in the success of the company for which I extend my 
deepest gra�tude to you.

This year marked another chapter of resilience, 
innova�on, and growth for the company. Despite the 
challenges of a dynamic business environment, we 
upheld our commitment to opera�onal excellence, 
achieving noteworthy milestones across all 
performance indicators. Posi�ve revenue growth, 
robust market posi�oning, effec�ve cost op�miza�on, 
and a focus on produc�vity have driven our success.

Notably, following the Bangladesh Securi�es and 
Exchange Commission's (BSEC) decision, shares of the 
company resumed trading on the Dhaka Stock 
Exchange (DSE) main market in June 2021. Since then, 
the company has been on a consistent growth 
trajectory, delivering on the promises to stakeholders.
For the financial year 2023-2024, the company 
recorded an impressive net profit a�er tax of BDT 7.46 
crore, reflec�ng a significant improvement over the 
previous year’s profit of BDT 4.92 crore. This notable 
growth underscores the �reless efforts of the 
management team, the strategic oversight provided by 
the Board of Directors, and the unwavering 
commitment of every member of the organiza�on. 
Together, these contribu�ons have driven the success 
of the company and strengthened its posi�on in the 
industry.

To reward the valued shareholders, I am pleased to 
announce that the Board has recommended a 14% 
cash dividend for approval at this mee�ng. This 

decision reaffirms the commitment to delivering 
consistent value and sharing success of the company.
Corporate governance and transparency remain 
integral to the company’s opera�ons. Paper Processing 
and Packaging Limited has consistently adhered to 
regulatory requirements and upheld voluntary best 
prac�ces. A detailed account of the governance efforts 
is included in this year’s annual report.

I extend my deepest apprecia�on to the regulators, 
dis�nguished Board members, valued shareholders, 
loyal clients, dedicated employees, and all our 
well-wishers for their steadfast support and trust. Your 
con�nued encouragement serves as a driving force 
behind the achievements and mo�vates us to strive for 
new height of success.

As we look to the future, I remain confident in the 
strength of the team, the clarity of the strategic vision 
the company has taken up, and ability to turn 
challenges into opportuni�es. Together, we will sustain 
the legacy of excellence, pursue innova�on with 
purpose, and reinforce the commitments to 
sustainable growth and leadership. 
With warm thanks,

Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin
Chairman

YOUR CONTINUED 
ENCOURAGEMENT 
SERVES AS A 
DRIVING FORCE 
BEHIND THE 
ACHIEVEMENTS AND 
MOTIVATES US TO 
STRIVE FOR NEW 
HEIGHT OF SUCCESS.
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REVIEW OF

MANAGING
DIRECTOR
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Managing Director’s Review

Dear Revered Shareholders,

My warm gree�ngs go to you all. As we close another 
thriving chapter in our journey, it is my pleasure to reflect 
on the transforma�ve progress of Paper Processing and 
Packaging Limited that has achieved during the year. This 
period has been defined by strategic innova�on, 
opera�onal excellence, and a steadfast commitment to 
sustainability, all of which have strengthened our posi�on 
as an industry leader.

Our pursuit of excellence begins with our products. By 
leveraging advanced technologies and refining our 
produc�on processes, we have enhanced the quality of our 
offerings while embedding sustainability at the core of our 
opera�ons. Our commitment to reducing environmental 
impact resonates with our vision of responsible corporate 
ci�zenship and drives our efforts to align business success 
with global environmental priori�es.

Our workforce remains our most valuable asset. This year, 
we intensified our focus on nurturing talent through 
comprehensive professional development programs. 
Empowering our team ensures not only opera�onal 
efficiency but also the adaptability required to thrive in a 
compe��ve and evolving market.

Beyond our business opera�ons, we take pride in our 
community engagement ini�a�ves. We believe in crea�ng 
shared value and are dedicated to making a posi�ve impact 
on the communi�es we serve. Our efforts reflect our belief 
that a business thrives best when it grows in harmony with 
society.

Looking to the future, our commitment remains unfaltering 
in exploring new opportuni�es and nurturing meaningful 
innova�on. Guided by our principles of integrity, 
sustainability, and excellence, we are focused on crea�ng 
greater value for the industry and posi�vely impac�ng the 
communi�es we serve. I am confident that the road ahead 
holds immense poten�al, and we are ready to approach it 
with determina�on and foresight. 

To our shareholders, partners, employees, and valued 
customers; your trust and support have been the 
founda�on of our success. Together, we will con�nue to 
overcome challenges, achieve new milestones, and build a 
brighter and more successful future for Paper Processing 
and Packaging Limited.

In gra�tude with,

Md. Mobarok Hossain
Managing Director

BEYOND OUR BUSINESS 
OPERATIONS, WE TAKE 
PRIDE IN OUR COMMUNITY 
ENGAGEMENT INITIATIVES. 
WE BELIEVE IN CREATING 
SHARED VALUE AND ARE 
DEDICATED TO MAKING A 
POSITIVE IMPACT ON THE 
COMMUNITIES WE SERVE. 
OUR EFFORTS REFLECT OUR 
BELIEF THAT A BUSINESS 
THRIVES BEST WHEN IT 
GROWS IN HARMONY WITH 
SOCIETY.

Review of
Managing Director
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin, Chairman, Paper Processing and 
Packaging Ltd., is one of the sponsor shareholder directors of the 
company. With skill, educa�on, exper�se and experience on prin�ng 
publica�on, Paper conver�ng, Paper Manufacturing, Garments 
sector and infrastructural development works he proved himself as 
a progressive entrepreneur. As the Chairman of Paper Processing 
and Packaging Ltd. he has been successfully working to develop the 
company. He is also the Chairman of the Company Board of 
Bangladesh Monospool Paper Manufacturing Company Ltd. He is 
associated with good number of professional bodies including 
chambers, associa�ons and forums.

MUSTAFA KAMAL MOHIUDDIN
Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mr. Mostafa Jamal Mohiuddin is a Director of 
Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. He is one of 
the sponsor shareholder directors of the 
company. With educa�on and experience on 
prin�ng, publica�on, paper manufacturing, 
paper conver�ng, and infrastructural 
development works Mr. Jamal is an entrepreneur 
with exper�se in different realm of business for 
the last two decades. He is the Managing Director 
of Bangladesh Monospool Paper Manufacturing 
Company Ltd.

MOSTAFA JAMAL MOHIUDDIN
Director

Mr. Md. Rezaul Islam is a Nominated Director of 
Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. represen�ng 
Bangladesh Development Group Ltd. Bangladesh 
Development Group Ltd. has nominated Mr. Md. 
Rezaul Islam, an expert in prin�ng, publica�on, 
Paper manufacturing, Paper Conver�ng to 
promote and oversee business of Paper 
Processing and Packaging Ltd.

MD. REZAUL ISLAM
Director (Nominated by Bangladesh 
Development Group Ltd.)

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Advocate Md. Golam Kibria is a Nominated 
Director of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. 
represen�ng Bangladesh Development Group 
Ltd. Bangladesh Development Group Ltd. has 
nominated Advocate Md. Golam Kibria having 
experience on prin�ng, publica�on, paper 
conver�ng business, related laws & regula�ons 
for be�er representa�on of Bangladesh 
Development Group Ltd. in the Board of Paper 
Processing and Packaging Ltd.

ADVOCATE  MD. GOLAM KIBRIA
Director (Nominated by Bangladesh 
Development Group Ltd.)

Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam is a Professor of the 
Department of Banking and Insurance, University 
of Dhaka. Prof. Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam joined Paper 
Processing and Packaging Ltd. as an Independent 
Director on 14 February 2021 being nominated 
by Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange 
Commission and re-appointed by the Board of 
Directors in his 2nd term effec�ve from 14 
February 2024.  He is the Chairman of the Audit 
Commi�ee of the company. A�er his joining as 
Independent Director of Paper Processing and 
Packaging Ltd. he has been con�nuously 
contribu�ng towards business development of 
the company. The company is being con�nuously 
benefi�ed through his associa�on as its 
Independent Director.

PROF. DR. MD. RAFIQUL ISLAM
Independent Director
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Dr. Nafisa Rounok is a Professor of the 
Department of Finance, Jagannath University. 
She is also the Director of Professional MBA 
Program, Department of Finance, Jagannath 
University. Prof. Dr. Nafisa Rounok has been 
con�nuing as an Independent Director of Paper 
Processing and Packaging Ltd. since July 07, 2024. 
The post-facto approval of her appointment will 
be sought in the 35th Annual General Mee�ng 
convened on December 26, 2024. She is the 
Chairman of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on 
Commi�ee of the company. Her associa�on with 
the company has added pres�ge to the company 
and has already been proved contributory to its 
business promo�on through implemen�ng her 
crea�ve modern business ideas.

PROF. DR. NAFISA ROUNOK
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain is the Managing 
Director of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. 
Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain obtained his post 
gradua�on degree in Commerce. He is an expert 
having long experience in prin�ng books, paper 
products, paper manufacturing and marke�ng 
the products of the company. He is also an expert 
in Accounts, Income Tax and VAT. He is also a 
Director of Bangladesh Monospool Paper 
Manufacturing Company Ltd.

MD. MOBAROK HOSSAIN
Managing Director
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PROFILE OF COMPANY SECRETARY

As the Company Secretary of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd., Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman 
has been entrusted with the responsibility of ensuring that the company adheres to the highest 
standards of corporate governance, compliance, and legal requirements. With extensive experi-
ence in corporate law and governance, he provides all necessary supports to the Board of 
Directors, management, and shareholders to ensure that the company meets its statutory obliga-
�ons and follows best prac�ces in corporate governance.

Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman brings over 32 years of experience in corporate governance, regula-
tory compliance, mergers & acquisi�ons and legal ma�ers, having held significant posi�ons in 
various Banks. Before joining Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd., he held roles at different 
capaci�es in different Banks, where he gained exper�se in banking laws, corporate laws and 
compliances.

Under his stewardship, Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. has consistently upheld the principles 
of integrity, transparency, and accountability. His proac�ve approach to regulatory changes and 
governance frameworks has ensured that the company remains at the forefront of corporate 
compliance.
Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman is deeply commi�ed to con�nuing the enhancement of governance 
standards and legal compliance, suppor�ng Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. in its strategic 
direc�on, and fostering trust among all stakeholders.

MD. MUSTAFIZUR RAHMAN
Company Secretary
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PROFILE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Naimul Islam, CPA has been serving as the Chief Financial Officer of Paper Processing and 
Packaging Ltd. since 2017 overseeing the company’s financial opera�ons and strategies with more 
than 15 years of experience in corporate finance. He has a proven track record of driving financial 
performance, ensuring opera�onal efficiency, re-lis�ng of securi�es and handling mergers & 
acquisi�ons of the companies as strategic financial expert.

Mr. Naimul Islam is a business graduate. He post graduated in Accoun�ng and pursuing Master of 
Professional Finance (MPF) from University of Dhaka. He is a Cer�fied Public Accountant (CPA) 
from Cer�fied Public Accountants Associa�on (CPAA), UK.

As CFO, Mr. Naimul Islam is commi�ed to con�nuing the company’s focus on growth, innova�on, 
and financial stability. He is con�nuing efforts that ensure financial discipline, foster shareholder 
value and posi�on Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. for long-term success.

NAIMUL ISLAM, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DEAR VALUED SHAREHOLDERS,

Assalamu Alaikum

We welcome you all in the 35th Annual General 
Mee�ng of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. It is 
our immense pleasure to present the Directors’ Report 
together with the audited financial statements of the 
company for the year ended June 30, 2024. This report 
has been prepared in compliance with sec�on 184 of 
the companies Act, 1994 and Bangladesh Securi�es 
and Exchange Commission No�fica�on No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 
03, 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal ac�vi�es of the company “Paper 
Processing and Packaging Limited” are import 
subs�tute industrial grade paper manufacturing, 
prin�ng of Primary School Text Books in huge quan�ty, 
Exercise Books, Paper Conver�ng, Photocopy Paper, 
Magazine, Annual Report, Dairy, Calendar, Poster, 
Brochures, Register, Office Sta�onery, Shopping Bags 
including trading of waste paper. The projects have 
equipments capable of manufacturing huge quan�ty 
of industrial grade paper, prin�ng and conver�ng good 
volume of products per annum.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK & POSSIBLE FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT

Paper manufacturing, prin�ng, conver�ng and 
packaging of paper and paper products market has 
been boos�ng up from the general rise in business 
ac�vity and transac�ons, literacy growth, 
industrializa�on, environment impact issue as well as 
popula�on growth in the country. The outlook of the 
industry is such that there is an underlying demand of 
the industrial grade paper, printed products and 
services in govt. and private sector. Na�onal 
Curriculum and Text Book Board (NCTB), Technical 
Educa�on Board, Madrasha Educa�on Board, Islamic 
Founda�on, Hindhu welfare Trust, Na�onal University, 
Bangladesh Open Universi�es, other public/private 
universi�es, Elec�on Commission, Bangladesh Bureau 
of Sta�s�cs, NGOs, Bangladesh Medical Research 
Council, other govt.  & private offices and mass people 
are the main customers of the company. On the basis 
of end use industry, the Prin�ng paper market has 
been segmented as (1) Offset Prin�ng and (2) 
Corrugated Prin�ng for:

• Publica�ons prin�ng

• Security prin�ng
• Commercial prin�ng
• Educa�onal prin�ng
• Office sta�onery prin�ng
• Prin�ng for mass people
• Prin�ng for Export-oriented packaging

Besides, a�er merger of Magura Paper Mills Ltd. with 
Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. in February, 2024, 
manufacturing of industrial grade paper (products of 
Magura Paper Mills Ltd.) have been added with the 
products of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd.

The country demand of the paper and paper products 
has not been fulfilled from the local industry set up. To 
meet the demand, import and interna�onal tender 
invita�ons being required. So, there is huge 
opportunity in domes�c market to increase the market 
share.

Paper manufacturing, prin�ng, conver�ng and 
packaging of paper and paper products has become a 
successful sector in Bangladesh and it has a great 
poten�al to become one of the country’s foreign 
currency earners. According to the Export Promo�on 
Bureau (EPB), paper product exports totaled 273.06 
million USD for the year 2023-24.The impact of 
globaliza�on is directly felt in the field of Paper 
Manufacturing Industry, as exports have to comply 
with increasingly complex interna�onal standards and 
provisions, as well as target market specifica�ons and 
requirements on safety, health, environmental 
protec�on and safe packaging. Moreover, interna�onal 
trade rules and regula�ons, as well as the concern of 
world bodies for environmental impact in terms of 
ar�ficially done prin�ng & packaging are changing 
dras�cally and rapidly. Increasing compe��on in the 
interna�onal market allows importers to take a very 
firm stand, requiring exporters from developing 
countries to either meet their demands or lose market 
share. In considera�on of this fact, Bangladesh is 
observing a dras�c posi�ve turn in terms of demand of 
paper made items and packaging products both 
na�onally and interna�onally.

With the growing realiza�on on the importance of 
paper packaging, many manufacturers are inves�ng in 
good quality paper making to enhance the quality of 
their products. With the export growth, par�cularly 
driven by RMG and frozen food products, the country 
has be�er opportunity for export of value added as 
well as fresh produce if packaged in a way that meets 
the interna�onal norms. However, since the economy 

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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of the country is unfolding in various dimensions, there 
is always a demand-supply gap which has become 
significant in recent years. If we look in to the General 
Index of Manufacturing prepared by Bangladesh 
Bureau of Sta�s�cs (BBS), it becomes quite dis�nct 
that the produc�on of paper is increasing year on year.

Bangladesh has stepped into a new journey as it has 
qualifi¬ed to graduate into a developing na�on from a 
Least Developed Country (LDC). The country has met 
for the second �me, all the three eligibility criteria for 
the gradua�on involving income per capita, human 
assets index and economic and environmental 
vulnerability index. Bangladesh is scheduled to 
officially become a developing country in 2026 as the 
UN commi�ee recommended that the country should 
get five years instead of three, to prepare itself for the 
transi�on due to the impact of the COVID-19 on its 
economy. So, un�l 2026 the country will con�nue to 
enjoy the trade benefits as an LDC. The development 
came when Bangladesh geared up for celebra�ng the 
golden jubilee of its independence in 2021. The 
Company has been mostly contribu�ng towards 
educa�ng the na�on through prin�ng text books and 
different publica�ons from primary educa�on to 
higher educa�on level.

It is men�on worthy that Magura Paper Mills Ltd. has 
been merged with Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. 
in February, 2024 and the company has already 
increased its paid-up capital from Tk. 104,496,000/- to 
Tk. 296,033,780/- towards fulfilling the condi�on of 
maintaining Tk. 30.00 crore paid-up capital as a lis�ng 
requirement through issuing 8% Bonus shares 
represen�ng 835,968 shares and issuing 18,317,810 
shares of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. to the 
shareholders of Magura Paper Mills Ltd.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

In the process of doing the business of manufacturing 
industrial grade paper, paper processing and prin�ng 
works the Company has followed modern business 
policies and adopted strategic moves to sustain in this 
compe��ve business environment. The company has 
been successful in maintaining sa�sfactory sales, 
turnover and profit. The different segments had 
con�nued sa�sfactory business performance during 
the year.

During the year 2023-2024, the company’s net sale 
was Tk. 1,042,276,857/- which was Tk. 47,50,65,025/- 
in the last year. Net profit a�er tax stood at Tk. 
74,570,348/- in the year ended on 30-06-2024 which 
was Tk. 4,92,33,237/- in the last year. During the year 
2023-2024, Earnings per Share (EPS) of the company 
stood at Tk. 2.52 which was Tk. 4.71 in the year 
2022-2023.

RELISTING OF THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY:

The securi�es of the company have been re-listed in 
the main market of DSE on June 10, 2021 with trading 
approval of its securi�es from June 12, 2021. Since 
then the shares are being traded in the Regular Market 
of DSE with sa�sfactory turnover.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommended 14% cash 
dividend for the year ended on June 30, 2024 for 
declara�on in the 35th Annual General Mee�ng of the 
company for approval of the general shareholders.

COST OF GOODS SOLD (COGS), GROSS PROFIT AND 
NET PROFIT MARGIN:

COGS of the company was Tk. 744,827,900/- in the 
current year compared to Tk. 32,72,79,697/- in the 
previous year. COGS to sales ra�o was 71.46%. Gross 
profit stood at Tk. 297,448,957/- compared to Tk. 
147,785,328/- in the previous year.

EXTRAORDINARY GAIN OR LOSS:

No events on extraordinary gain or loss occurred 
during the repor�ng period requiring adjustment or 
disclosure in the financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 

All transac�ons with related par�es are made on a 
commercial basis and the basis was the principle of 
“Arms Length Transac�on”. Related Party Disclosures 
have been furnished at note no. 3.24.

UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUE:

This is not applicable for the company as there was no 
such event of collec�ng fund from public issues which 
would require adjustment or disclosure in the Annual 
Report.

VARIANCE WITHIN THE QUARTERLY FININCIAL 
STATEMENTS AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There was no event of significant variance between 
quarterly financial performances and Annual financial 
statements during the year under review.

FAIRNESS OFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statements together with the notes 
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the 
Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards/Financial 
Repor�ng Standards, The Companies Act, 1994 and 
Securi�es and Exchange Rules, 1987. These statements 
present fairly the company’s state of affairs, the results 
of opera�ons, cash flow and changes in equity.
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ROTATION OF DIRECTORS:

There are 07 (seven) Directors in the Board of Paper 
Processing and Packaging Ltd. including 02 (two) 
Independent Directors. Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin 
and Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain, Directors of the 
Company will re�re by rota�on in the 35th Annual 
General Mee�ng as per Ar�cle 83 and 84 of the Ar�cles 
of Associa�on and being eligible have offered 
themselves for re-elec�on.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND 
ATTENDANCE:

During the year 2023-2024 total 07 (seven) Board 
mee�ngs, 4 (Four) Audit Commi�ee Mee�ngs and 03 
(three) Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee 
Mee�ng were held. Details of the Board mee�ngs, 
Audit Commi�ee mee�ngs and Nomina�on & 
Remunera�on Commi�ee mee�ng are shown at this 
Annual Report. The Managing Director, Chief Financial 
Officer (CFO), Company Secretary (CS) and Head of 
Internal Audit & Compliance (HIAC) were present in all 
Board mee�ngs.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

The Company has complied with the Corporate 
Governance Code, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securi�es & 
Exchange Commission with regard to appointment of 
Independent Directors to the Board. The Company has 
02 (two) Independent Directors namely Prof. Dr. Md. 
Rafiqul Islam and Prof. Dr. Nafisa Rounok who have 
been appointed by the Board of Directors as per 
recommenda�on of Nomina�on & Remunera�on 
Commi�ee and sought consent of Bangladesh 
Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on their 
appointments. Post facto approval on their 
appointments will be discussed in the AGM for 
approval of the shareholders.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

The pa�ern of shareholding is shown in a separate 
page of this Annual Report. Shareholding status is also 
disclosed in Note No. 14 of the Audited Financial 
Statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. (PPP)is a company 
with transparency in corporate governance. Status of 
compliance with the corporate governance code (CGC) 
[as per condi�on no. 1(5) (xxvii)] status of compliance 
with the condi�ons imposed by the Commission’s 
No�fica�on no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/ 
80 dated 3 June 2018 (Report under condi�on no. 9) 
has been presented and annexed (Annexure-C) in this 

Annual Report. Besides, a note on Regulatory 
Compliances on several acts applicable for this industry 
is disclosed in the Audited Financial Statements.

RISK AND CONTROL:

The management of the Company has established an 
effec�ve Internal Control System within the en�ty with a 
view to ensuring financial transparency and to minimize 
the scope of fraud, defalca�on, misuse etc. The 
Company has a separate Internal Audit Department 
which is engaged in checking the efficiency and 
effec�veness of control system and developing the 
system throughout the year. The company has no 
internal risk because we have quality manpower, 
experienced management and prudent board. However, 
it has external risk factors like other companies. All the 
Risk factors including internal and external risks and 
their mi�ga�on strategies have been incorporated 
separately in Management Discussion and Analysis 
Chapter in this Annual Report as per CG Code-2018.

GOING CONCERN:

The Company Board is in the opinion that the company 
is a going concern. This is recognized through 
appropriate enquiries and analyses. The resources are 
adequate to support the business opera�ons and that 
sufficient business opportuni�es exist to jus�fy the 
organiza�on as a going concern and the board of 
directors analyses the financial statements accordingly 
to ensure it. The financial statements are prepared on 
a going concern basis. This accoun�ng principle is also 
disclosed in the Note-3.05 of the Audited Financial 
Statements.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA:

The company’s summarized key opera�ng and 
financial data for the last five years are shown in a 
separate page in this Annual Report.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUROTY AUDITORS:

G. Kibria & Co., Chartered Accountants, performed the 
audi�ng of financial statements of the company for the 
year ended on 30-06-2024. Pursuant to the sec�on 210 
of the Companies Act, 1994, the statutory auditors 
were appointed and audited the Financial Statements 
for the second year. So, as per BSEC rules they are 
eligible for appointment. G. Kibria & Co., Chartered 
Accountants have applied to be appointed as statutory 
auditors of the company for the year to be ended on 
30-06-2025.

The ma�er was placed to the audit commi�ee who 
apprised the Board of Directors for placing the ma�er 
to the shareholders.

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.

Annual Report 2023-24 40



APPOINTMENT OF COMPLIANCE AUDITORS:

M/S. Ashraf Uddin & Co., Chartered Accountants 
examined the compliance status to the Corporate 
Governance Code by company for the year ended on 
30-06-2024 and provided us with Corporate 
Governance Cer�ficate.

Haruner Rashid & Associates, Chartered Secretaries 
have offered themselves for the appointment as 
Compliance Auditors of the company for the year 
2024-2025.The ma�er was placed to the audit 
commi�ee who apprised the board of directors for 
placing the ma�er to the shareholders for approval in 
the 35th AGM.

CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REPORTING:

The Company has complied with the requirements of 
Corporate Governance Code-2018 as required by the 
Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC):

Accordingly the Directors are pleased to confirm the 
following:

(a) The financial statements together with the notes 
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with 
the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS), 
Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) 
as applicable in the Bangladesh. These 
statements present fairly the Company’s state of 
affairs, the results of its opera�ons, cash flow and 
changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the Company have 
been maintained.

(c) Appropriate accoun�ng policies have been 
consistently applied in the prepara�on of 
financial statements and the accoun�ng 
es�mates are based on reasonable and prudent 
judgment.

(d) The Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards, as 
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in 
prepara�on of financial statements.

(e) The systems of internal control are sound and 
have been effec�vely implemented and 
monitored.

(f) The company has carried on transac�ons with 
different par�es in the normal course of business.

(g) Minority shareholders have been protected from 
abusive ac�ons by, or in the interest of, 
controlling shareholders ac�ng either directly or 
indirectly.

(h) There are no significant doubts upon the 
Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern.

(i) The key opera�ng and financial data for last five 
years is annexed.
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Director

Md. Mobarok Hossain
Managing Director

Annual Report 2023-24 41



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

DEAR FELLOW SHAREHOLDERS,

Assalamu Alaikum,

It is a statutory requirement to apprise you about the business performance of the company with a brief discussion 
and analysis of financial statements.

As per condi�on No. 5 (xxv) of Corporate Governance Code dated 03 June, 2018 the Management Discussion and 
Analysis are being presented before you along with the company’s posi�on and opera�ons together with a brief 
discussion of changes in the financial statements. 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATIONS  

As is applicable, we adhere to the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IASs) and Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng 
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, for our repor�ng framework, 
except the circumstances where the local regula�ons differ and supersede the standards. The following IASs and 
IFRSs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review: 

IAS-  1 Presenta�on of Financial Statements 
IAS- 2 Inventories 
IAS- 7  Statements of Cash Flows 
IAS- 8 Accoun�ng Policies and Changes in Accoun�ng Es�mates 
IAS- 10 Events A�er the Repor�ng Period. 
IAS- 12 Income Taxes 
IAS- 16 Proper�es, Plant & Equipment 
IAS- 23 Borrowing Costs 
IAS- 24  Related Party Disclosures 
IAS- 32 Financial Instrument: Presenta�on 
IAS- 33  Earnings Per Share 
IAS- 36 Impairment of Assets 
IAS- 37 Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets 
IFRS - 7  Financial Instruments: Disclosure 
IFRS - 13 Fair Value Measurement 
IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers 

There are no changes in accoun�ng policies and es�ma�on, during the prepara�on of financial statement for the 
year ended on June 30, 2024.
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PERFORMANCE OF
THE LAST FIVE YEARS

Paper Processing and Packaging Limited over the past five years has been marked by substan�al growth, resilience, 
and a resolute commitment to novelty and sustainability. As we navigated changing market dynamics, our focus on 
quality and customer sa�sfac�on has propelled us forward, allowing us to adapt and thrive.

In the early stages of this period, we laid a solid opera�onal founda�on, inves�ng in advanced machinery and 
op�mizing our processes. This groundwork set the stage for our future advancements, enabling us to enhance our 
produc�on capabili�es and product offerings.

As we expanded our por�olio, the introduc�on of new products resonated with our customers, resul�ng in a 
significant increase in revenue. Our dedica�on to innova�on, coupled with a focus on sustainable prac�ces, not only 
reduced waste but also strengthened our brand reputa�on as a leader in eco-friendly paper solu�ons.

Throughout these years, we faced various challenges, including economic fluctua�ons and heightened compe��on. 
However, our agility and proac�ve approach allowed us to navigate these hurdles successfully. By streamlining 
opera�ons and inves�ng in employee development, we maintained stable revenue and enhanced produc�vity, 
ensuring our workforce to be equipped to meet evolving demands.

Strategic partnerships and market diversifica�on became crucial elements of our growth strategy. Collabora�ng with 
key industry players expanded our reach, enabling us to serve a broader customer base and solidify our market 
posi�on. This collabora�ve approach led to impressive sales growth, reflec�ng our enhanced capabili�es and 
commitment to customer service.

In our most recent efforts, we launched a comprehensive sustainability ini�a�ve, posi�oning ourselves as pioneers 
in eco-conscious manufacturing. This ini�a�ve not only elevated our environmental responsibility but also resonated 
deeply with our customers, resul�ng in remarkable revenue increases and solidifying their loyalty.

Reflec�ng on the past five years, the evolu�on of Paper Processing and Packaging Limited stands as a testament to 
our dedica�on to excellence, sustainability, and innova�on. With a robust pla�orm for future growth, we are excited 
about the opportuni�es that lie ahead and remain confident in our ability to adapt, innovate, and lead the industry 
into a sustainable future.
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DIVIDEND HISTORY SINCE RE-LISTING

Over the past several years, Paper Processing and Packaging Limited has maintained a consistent approach to 
dividend distribu�on, reflec�ng our commitment to delivering value to our shareholders while balancing 
reinvestment in growth and opera�onal improvements. Here’s a summary of our recent dividend history:

Steady and Reliable Dividends

In our commitment to rewarding shareholders, we have consistently issued annual dividends. Each year, the dividend 
rate is carefully assessed based on company performance, market condi�ons, and long-term strategic goals. This 
balanced approach has enabled us to offer stable dividends while preserving capital for future expansions and 
advancements in sustainable prac�ces.

Incremental Increases Reflec�ng Growth

As the company has grown, so too have the dividends. Incremental increases in dividend payouts over recent years 
have aligned with our revenue growth and profitability. These increases not only showcase our financial strength but 
also demonstrate our dedica�on to sharing success with our stakeholders.

Adaptability in Challenging Condi�ons

During periods of economic uncertainty, we have remained agile, priori�zing financial health to ensure consistent 
returns to shareholders without compromising opera�onal integrity. Our approach emphasizes maintaining dividend 
stability, even amidst market challenges, as a testament to our long-term commitment to shareholder value.

Sustainable and Responsible Payouts

Our dividend policy reflects our broader corporate responsibility strategy. As we con�nue to expand sustainable 
produc�on ini�a�ves, we aim to balance shareholder rewards with investments in eco-friendly processes and 
innova�ve technologies that reinforce our commitment to sustainable growth.

Through careful management and strategic foresight, Paper Processing and Packaging Limited is proud of its dividend 
history, which reflects a though�ul balance between rewarding shareholders and fueling the company’s enduring 
growth trajectory.

Financial Year
Cash Dividend 
Declared (TK)

Stock Dividend 
Declared (TK) Notes

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

2023-2024

10% Cash
(Tk 10,449,600)

8% Cash
(Tk 8,359,680)

12% Cash
(Tk 12,539,520)

14% Cash
(Tk 41,444,729)

---

---

8% Stock
(Tk 8,359,680)

---

Ini�al re-lis�ng dividend to boost investor confidence.

Con�nued strong financial performance.

Resilience during market challenges.

Increased dividend reflec�ng robust earnings.

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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Paper Processing and Packaging Limited always takes a 
though�ul and diligent approach to safeguarding its 
growth and stability. Our risk management and 
internal control prac�ces are cra�ed to protect what 
we value most are our people, our assets, and the trust 
of our stakeholders.

Though�ul Risk Iden�fica�on and Assessment

We believe that a holis�c view of poten�al risks allows 
us to be proac�ve rather than reac�ve. By regularly 
assessing financial, opera�onal, and environmental 
factors, we gain early insights into challenges that may 
lie ahead. This enables us to develop strategies that 
protect our stability and support our mission to deliver 
quality and reliability in everything we do.

Seamless Internal Control Framework

Our internal controls are designed to bring 
transparency and assurance to every level of our 
opera�ons. From precise monitoring of performance 
to regular audits, our control systems help us uphold 
the high standards we set for ourselves. This approach 
not only strengthens accountability but also allows us 
to iden�fy ways to con�nuously enhance our 
processes.

Real-Time Insights through Technology

We embrace technology to help us stay agile and 
informed. Through data analy�cs and digital tools, we 

monitor key areas in real �me, ensuring that we’re 
always aware of where we stand and ready to respond 
to any emerging risks. In addi�on, our commitment to 
strong cybersecurity safeguards protects our digital 
environment and reinforces the trust our partners 
place in us.

Flexible and Adaptable Strategies

Understanding that the world around us is always 
changing, we approach risk management with 
flexibility. We regularly refine our strategies to align 
with the latest industry trends and economic shi�s, 
allowing us to turn poten�al challenges into new 
opportuni�es for growth and innova�on.

Ethical and Compliant Opera�ons

At the heart of everything we do is a commitment to 
integrity and compliance. We hold ourselves to high 
ethical standards, nurturing a culture where 
accountability and honesty thrive. By ensuring our 
opera�ons always meet legal and industry guidelines, 
we build confidence with our stakeholders and 
strengthen our reputa�on.

With these though�ul and caring measures, Paper 
Processing and Packaging Limited is commi�ed to 
maintaining a resilient and secure environment, 
empowering us to focus on what truly 
ma�ers—providing consistent value and building a 
sustainable future together.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND 
INTERNAL CONTROL 
APPROACH
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COMMUNICATION WITH 
SHAREHOLDERS

SMS

@

An open and transparent communica�on with our shareholders is a top priority. We are 
dedicated to keeping shareholders informed about our performance, strategies, and future 
goals, recognizing that their support is instrumental to our success.

To foster transparency, we 
provide shareholders with 
�mely access to our financial 
statements, annual reports, 
and quarterly updates. These 
reports offer clear insights 
into our opera�onal and 
financial health, allowing 
shareholders to stay 
informed about our progress 
and performance.

REGULAR UPDATES AND 
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our Annual General Mee�ng 
serves as a vital pla�orm for 
direct interac�on between 
shareholders and our 
leadership team. During these 
mee�ngs, we discuss the 
company’s strategic direc�on, 
address any concerns, and 
invite ques�ons to ensure 
clarity and alignment with our 
shareholders’ expecta�ons.

ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETINGS (AGMS)

Our Annual General Mee�ng 
serves as a vital pla�orm for 
direct interac�on between 
shareholders and our 
leadership team. During these 
mee�ngs, we discuss the 
company’s strategic direc�on, 
address any concerns, and 
invite ques�ons to ensure 
clarity and alignment with our 
shareholders’ expecta�ons.

DIGITAL COMMUNICATION 
CHANNELS

Our dedicated Shareholder 
Rela�ons team is always available 
to respond to inquiries and 
provide �mely assistance. We 
encourage open dialogue and 
are commi�ed to addressing 
shareholder concerns promptly 
and thoroughly. By priori�zing 
engagement, we aim to foster a 
rela�onship built on trust and 
mutual respect.

DEDICATED SHAREHOLDER 
RELATIONS TEAM

Paper Processing and Packaging Limited values the trust of its 
shareholders, and we are commi�ed to maintaining transparency 
and accountability in all communica�ons. Our goal is to ensure 
shareholders feel valued, informed, and confident in their investment 
as we work toward our shared vision for growth and sustainability.

Through these communica�on efforts, we strive to build las�ng 
rela�onships with our shareholders, honoring their support and 
involvement as integral to our con�nued success.

COMMITMENT TO TRANSPARENCY AND 
ACCOUNTABILITY

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
As per Condi�on No. 1(5) (xxiii) of CG Code-2018

The pa�ern of shareholding status in other aspects is also depicted in Note No. 14.00 of the Audited Financial Statements.

Name of the Shareholders Status Shares held %

Directors, MD/CEO, CFO, CS , HIAC, and 
their Spouse and minor Children :

Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin Chairman 43,76,543 14.78

Mr. Mostafa Jamal Mohiuddin Director 11,25,247 3.80

Bangladesh Development Group PLC.
Represented by: 
1. Mr. Md. Rezaul Islam 
2. Adv. Md. Golam Kibria

Director
Director 

47,08,162 15.90

Magura Group PLC
Represented by: 
Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Managing Director 38,91,925 13.15

Prof. Dr. Independent Director - -

Independent Director - -

EXECUTIVES

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain Managing Director - -

Mr. Md. Naimul Islam - -

Company Secretary - -

Mr. Md. Shakhawat Hossain Head of Internal Audit - -

Mr. Md. Ataur Rahman General Manager
(Sales & Mktg.)

- -

Mr. Md. Murad Alam - -

Mr. Protul Kumar Mojumder AGM (Tax & VAT) - -

Total Share Holdings by Directors, Sponsors 1,41,01,877 47.63

PARENT/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 
AND OTHER RELATED PARTIES

9,404 0.03

Investment Consultant and Share Management Ltd.                                               20,059 0.07

Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed 9,40,464 3.18

Mr. Md. Abu Baker Siddique 84,641 0.29

20,79,600 7.02

General Public 1,23,67,333 41.78

                                                                                Grand Total 2,96,03,378 100.00

Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin -----

-----

43,76,543 14.78

Bangladesh Development Group PLC 47,08,162 15.90

Magura Group PLC ----- 38,91,925 13.15
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DIRECTORS
MEETING & ATTENDANCE

Name of Directors Designa�on Total
Mee�ng

Mee�ng
A�ended

Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Mr. Mostafa Jamal Mohiuddin

Mr. Md. Ali Hossain Munir

Mr. Shafiqul Azam Khan

Advocate  Md. Golam Kibria

Mr. Md. Rezaul Islam

Prof. Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Prof. Dr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad

Chairman

Managing Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

07

07

07

07

07

07

07

07

07

07

07

07

05

05

05

01

07

07

Audit Commi�ee Mee�ng

Name of Directors Designa�on Total
Mee�ng

Mee�ng
A�ended

Prof. Dr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Advocate  Md. Golam Kibria

Independent Director

Director

Director

04

04

04

04

04

04

Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee Mee�ng

Name of Directors Designa�on Total
Mee�ng

Mee�ng
A�ended

Prof. Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Advocate  Md. Golam Kibria

Independent Director

Director

Director

03

03

03

03

03

03

A�endance of Board Mee�ng/ Audit Commi�ee Mee�ng/ Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee Mee�ng:

Board Mee�ng

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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Director’s Mee�ng A�endance Fee

Name of the Directors Board Mee�ng Audit Commi�ee NR Commi�ee
A�endance A�endance A�endanceFees (Tk.)

Total
Fees Paid

(Tk.)
Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin 
Chairman
Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain 
Managing Director
Mr. Mostafa Jamal Mohiuddin 
Director
Mr. Md. Ali Hossain Munir 
Director
Mr. Shafiqul Azam Khan 
Director
Advocate Md. Golam Kibria 
Director
Mr. Md. Rezaul Islam
Director 
Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam 
Independent Director
Dr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad 
Independent Director

7/7

7/7

7/7

7/5

7/5

7/5

7/1

7/7

7/7

5000/-

5000/-

5000/-

5000/-

5000/-

5000/-

5000/-

5000/-

5000/-

-

4/4

-

-

-

4/4

-

-

4/4

-

3/3

-

-

-

3/2

-

3/3

-

35,000/-

35,000/-

35,000/-

25,000/-

25,000/-

25,000/-

5,000/-

35,000/-

35,000/-

** Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee members do not receive any meeting attendance fee.
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A U D I T  C O M M I T T E E
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
& GOVERNANCE

HONORABLE SHAREHOLDERS,

ASSALAMU ALAIKUM.

On behalf of the Management, I am pleased to report to you about the compliance and governance of the company 
and welcome you all at the 35th Annual General Mee�ng of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. 

Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC) streamlined the corporate governance code and repealed 
the exis�ng corporate governance guideline on June 10, 2018 in order to enhance the corporate governance in the 
interest of the investors and the capital market. Listed Companies shall comply in accordance with the condi�on 
s�pulated in the code. The management of the company is always aware to ensure a con�nued commitment for 
ge�ng the essence of sound corporate governance. Corporate Governance framework has been developed and 
enhanced based on the basic principles and best prac�ces outlined in the following: 

• The Companies Act, 1994 
• BSEC Corporate Governance Code, 2018
• Lis�ng Regula�ons -2015 of both DSE and CSE 
• Securi�es and Exchange Rules, 2020
• Other applicable rules and regula�ons issued by BSEC, DSE and  CSE
• Standards of Business Conduct 
• Policies and Guidelines of the Company 
• Statement of Risk Management and Internal Control of the Company 
• Statement of Delegated Authori�es of the Company 
• Laws of the land and 
• Local and global best prac�ces

Corporate Governance clearly defines the rights and responsibili�es of the Board of Directors, Management, 
Shareholders and other Stakeholders. A good corporate reputa�on is the most valuable and compe��ve asset of a 
company. Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. believes in the con�nued improvement of corporate governance. The 
Board of Directors and the Management Team of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. is commi�ed to maintaining 
effec�ve Corporate Governance through accountability, fairness, transparency and responsibility.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of 07 (seven) members including 02 (two) Independent Directors. All Directors 
have sound knowledge in the area of paper manufacturing industry, managerial exper�se and sound academic and 
professional knowledge. They are well conversant with corporate governance. The Board of Directors is appointed 
by the Shareholders in the Annual General Mee�ngs who are accountable to the Shareholders. 

Appointment of Independent Director

The Board of Directors of the company appointed Independent Directors in compliance with the Corporate 
Governance Code, 2018. In selec�ng Independent Director, the Company always looked for individuals who possess 
experience, strong inter personal skills and independence. An Independent Director is considered by the Board to be 
independent of the Company and free of any business or other rela�onship that could interfere with the exercise of 
his independent judgment. The Board believes that their experience and knowledge assists in providing both 
effec�ve and construc�ve contribu�on to the Board.  
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The Role of the Chairman and Managing Director

Posi�on of the Chairman and Managing Director/CEO are clearly defined. The Chairman is responsible for leading 
the Board and its effec�veness. The Managing Director serves as the Chief Execu�ve officer of the Company under 
the guidance of the board.

Audit Commi�ee

The Audit Commi�ee was established as a sub-commi�ee of the Board and has jurisdic�on over Paper Processing 
and Packaging Ltd. The Audit Commi�ee assists the Board. The audit commi�ee is comprised of three members of 
the Board including an Independent Director who is the Chairman of the Commi�ee. 

Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee

Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee (NRC) was established as a sub-commi�ee of the Board. The NRC assists 
the Board in formula�on of the nomina�on criteria or policy for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes, 
experiences and independence of directors and top level execu�ve as well as a policy for formal process of 
considering remunera�on of directors, top level execu�ves. 

The Terms of Reference (TOR) of the NRC clearly sets forth in wri�ng covering the areas stated at the condi�on No. 
6(5) (b) i.e. Role of the NRC as prescribed in the Corporate Governance Code, 2018. 

The nomina�on and remunera�on policy and the evalua�on criteria of the commi�ee are adopted by the 
Commi�ee. The ac�vi�es of NRC during the year at a glance are as follows:

• Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into considera�on age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educa�onal 
background and na�onality;

• Iden�fying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top level execu�ve 
posi�on in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to and from  
the Board;

• Formula�ng the criteria for evalua�on of performance of independent directors and the Board;
• Iden�fying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selec�on, transfer or 

replacement and promo�on criteria; and
• Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and training policies;

Appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary. 

The Company has appointed Mr. Naimul Islam as Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman as Company 
Secretary and Mr. Md. Shakhawat Hossain as Head of Internal Audit of the company as per requirement of 
Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

Role of the Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring proper informa�on flow within the Board and its Commi�ees and 
between the Senior Management and Non-execu�ve Directors. He is also responsible for advising the Board through 
the Chairman on all governance ma�ers. He fulfills the regulatory requirements of the Company. He keeps the 
records of compliance status imposed by the BSEC, which has been shown in the compliance report on BSEC 
Corporate Governance Code, 2018. The authority of both the appointment and removal of the Company Secretary 
is vested on the Board as a whole. 

Role of the Head of Audit & Internal Control

The Head of Audit & Internal Control is responsible for repor�ng to the Board Audit Commi�ee regarding any 
devia�on from standard accoun�ng and internal control system of the Company. He is also responsible for ensuring 
regulatory compliances of the Company. The authority of the appointment of the Head of Audit and Internal Control 
is vested on the Board.
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Communica�on with Shareholders and Stakeholders

The Company provides a balanced level of communica�on between the Company and its Stakeholders. The 
Company has Company Affairs Department to communicate with the Stakeholders. Shareholders may communicate 
with this Department at any �me for any sort of informa�on and query. The Company disseminates its all Price 
Sensi�ve Informa�on (PSI) within 02 hours of the decision to the BSEC and the Stock Exchanges under the signature 
of Managing Director or Company Secretary through fax/e-mail and by special messenger, and through courier 
services in special cases and immediately publishes the same in 2 newspapers. The shareholders are provided 
rou�ne services by the Company Secretary in the ma�ers of transfer of shares, replacement in case of damage of 
share cer�ficates , payment of dividend, reissue of dividend warrant when warrants expires in the hand of 
shareholders, issue of cer�ficates on tax deduc�on from dividend etc.

Financial Repor�ng and Transparency

Financial Statements have been prepared in line with the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards, Securi�es and 
Exchange Rules, 2020 and relevant Rules and Regula�on as applicable in Bangladesh. The Company keeps constant 
supervision on submission of Quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements with comprehensive details to 
the respec�ve authori�es.

As per BSEC Corporate Governance Code dated 3 June 2018 and Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standard (IAS-34) the 
interim financial reports are intended to provide an update on the quarterly financial statements audited or 
unaudited.

Statutory Auditors 

G. Kibria & Co., Chartered Accountants was the external/ statutory auditor of the Company for the year 2023-24. 
They carry out systema�c examina�on of books and records of the Company and ascertain, verify and report upon 
the facts regarding the financial opera�on and the results of the Company. To comply with the corporate 
governance properly; the Company did not engage its statutory auditors to perform the following services:

(i) Appraisal or valua�on services or fairness opinions;

(ii) Financial informa�on systems design and implementa�on;

(iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accoun�ng records or financial statements;

(iv) Internal audit services; 

(v) Any other service that the Audit Commi�ee determines;

(vi) No partner or employees of the auditors are holding any shares of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. 
during the tenure of their audit assignment;

(vii) Audit/cer�fica�on services on compliance of corporate governance. External/ Statutory auditors are 
appointed by the shareholders in the Annual General Mee�ng and fix their remunera�on thereof;

Internal Audit and Control 

Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. considers that internal audit is one of the “four pillars” of corporate 
governance, the other pillars being the Board of Directors, Management and the External Auditors. Internal audi�ng 
of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. assists the Company in accomplishing its objec�ves by bringing a systema�c 
and disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effec�veness of the organiza�on’s risk management, control 
and governance processes. It helps the Audit Commi�ee of the Board of Directors to perform their responsibili�es 
effec�vely. This includes repor�ng cri�cal internal control problems, informing the commi�ee on the material issues 
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or findings, sugges�ng ques�ons or topics for the Audit Commi�ee’s mee�ng agenda and coordina�ng carefully with 
the commi�ee to receive effec�ve informa�on. 

The scope of Internal Audit encompasses the examina�on and evalua�on of the adequacy and effec�veness of the 
organiza�on’s governance, risk management process, system of internal control structure and the quality of 
performance to achieve the organiza�on’s stated goals and objec�ves. Major elements of the Company’s control 
environment are as follows:

• Regular Board Mee�ng with comprehensive agendas dealing with all major aspects of business.
• An established organogram and delega�on of authori�es with job descrip�ons for each division and sec�on.
• Defined opera�ng guidelines and procedures with authoriza�on limits at appropriate levels.
• The Internal Audit Department directly repor�ng to the Audit Commi�ee of the Board in compliance with 

procedures and limits of authority.
• A comprehensive annual budgetary system with ul�mate approval of the Board.
• A comprehensive financial repor�ng system including actual performance with budget.
• Review and analysis of fund posi�on on daily basis.
• Accoun�ng and opera�on manuals.

Compliances 

To ensure the spirit of the corporate governance with accountability for inspiring confidence of investors, regulators, 
financiers and other stakeholders, Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. is commi�ed to comply with all the 
requirements of corporate governance as required by the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC). 
The cer�ficate on compliance of condi�ons of corporate governance of the Company is a�ached herewith in this 
annual report.

Before concluding, I convey my sincere gra�tude and profound thanks to the honorable Chairman and the respected 
Directors of the Board for their judicious guidance, pragma�c vision, valuable input, patronage round the year 
regarding compliance issues and I look forward to receive the same in future.  In this connec�on, I also like to thank 
the prudent Management Team for their commitment in expedi�ng and implemen�ng compliance and governance 
strategy of the Company.

With best regards.

Md. Mustafizur Rahman
Company Secretary
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For Paper Processing and Packaging Limited, 
corporate governance isn’t just a framework rather 
it’s the bedrock upon which we build trust, drive 
responsible growth, and create enduring value. Our 
commitment to the Corporate Governance Code 
reflects a deeper pledge: to lead with transparency, 
integrity, and accountability, se�ng a standard that 
aligns with the expecta�ons of our shareholders, 
employees, clients, and the communi�es we 
impact.

Our governance approach is steered by a seasoned 
and principled Board of Directors, who uphold our 
values with unwavering dedica�on. They act as 
vigilant stewards, con�nually refining our policies 
and establishing a robust framework that 
emphasizes ethical conduct and regulatory 
compliance. With a focus on clear roles and strong 
oversight, our Board ac�vely guides our strategic 
direc�on while ensuring thorough management 
evalua�on, effec�ve risk management, and sound 
internal controls. This careful structure empowers 
our leadership to drive our mission forward, secure 
in the principles that shape our opera�ons.

Transparency is woven into the fabric of our 
governance philosophy. Through regular, detailed 
updates, we maintain open lines of communica�on 
with all stakeholders, ensuring they are informed of 
our progress, performance, and strategic decisions. 
This openness fosters a culture of trust and aligns us 
closely with the expecta�ons of our stakeholders, 

strengthening their confidence in our journey.

A proac�ve approach to risk management is integral 
to our governance prac�ces. We priori�ze early 
iden�fica�on and mi�ga�on of poten�al challenges, 
enabling us to maintain resilience even in a dynamic 
market landscape. By embedding these risk 
protocols into our daily opera�ons, we safeguard 
our stability and are be�er equipped to protect the 
interests of those who rely on us.

Our commitment to corporate governance is also 
deeply aligned with our dedica�on to 
environmental and social responsibility. As we 
pursue sustainable growth, we integrate 
eco-friendly prac�ces into our governance model, 
balancing opera�onal excellence with a 
commitment to posi�vely impac�ng the 
environment and society. This forward-thinking 
approach reflects our vision of crea�ng long-las�ng 
value for today’s stakeholders and future 
genera�ons alike.

Through our emphasis on strong governance, Paper 
Processing and Packaging Limited is building more 
than just a successful business; we’re crea�ng a 
legacy of responsibility, resilience, and ethical 
leadership. By placing corporate governance at the 
core of our strategy, we are securing a future 
defined by trust, integrity, and meaningful impact, 
ensuring that our journey forward is one of purpose 
and progress.

STEWARDSHIP OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE CODE
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Environmental responsibility forms the core of Paper 
Processing and Packaging Limited’s commitment to 
sustainable growth. We understand the importance of 
minimizing our environmental footprint and work 
diligently to adopt eco-conscious prac�ces in every 
stage of our opera�ons. From responsible sourcing to 
innova�ve waste management, our ini�a�ves are 
designed to reduce resource consump�on and foster a 
sustainable future.

Our produc�on processes priori�ze reducing emissions 
and conserving energy, ensuring our approach to 
manufacturing is efficient and environmentally sound. 
To further our impact, we are exploring renewable 
energy sources, such as solar and wind power, as we 
seek to decrease our dependency on non-renewable 
resources. Addi�onally, our waste management 
ini�a�ves aim to minimize waste generated and 
promote recycling, reducing the burden on landfills 
and contribu�ng to a cleaner ecosystem. 

EMPOWERING OUR PEOPLE AND 
SUPPORTING COMMUNITIES
Our approach to social responsibility is rooted in 
crea�ng a posi�ve and suppor�ve environment for our 
employees and the communi�es we touch. We believe 
that an empowered workforce, supported by a culture 
of diversity and inclusivity, drives innova�on and 
long-term success. Every team member is valued, and 
we work to provide equal opportuni�es and a safe 
workplace where individuals can thrive.

Beyond our organiza�on, we extend our impact to the 
surrounding communi�es by ac�vely suppor�ng local 
ini�a�ves that promote social welfare and 
development. Through partnerships with educa�onal 
ins�tu�ons and voca�onal training programs, we 
invest in skill development, crea�ng pathways to 
employment and sustainable livelihoods. Our 
commitment to giving back includes community health 
ini�a�ves, local sponsorships, and suppor�ng 
underprivileged communi�es through dona�ons and 
social engagement programs. We believe that our 
success is intertwined with the prosperity of the 
communi�es around us, and we strive to make a 
meaningful difference in their lives.

UPHOLDING A STRONG GOVERNANCE 
FOUNDATION
Corporate governance is the bedrock of our 
opera�ons, shaping our commitment to transparency, 
accountability, and ethical decision-making. Our Board 
of Directors leads by example, ensuring that we adhere 
to the highest standards of governance and 
responsible business conduct. The Board is ac�vely 
engaged in overseeing strategic planning, regulatory 
compliance, and risk management, providing guidance 
to our leadership team in alignment with our values. To 
strengthen our governance framework, we have 
implemented stringent policies and procedures 
designed to promote ethical behavior and mi�gate 
risks across all levels of our organiza�on. Regular 
audits and assessments provide transparency, enabling 
us to iden�fy areas for improvement and ensure that 
our opera�ons remain consistent with regulatory and 
ethical standards. This strong governance structure 
fosters trust with stakeholders, helping us build 
enduring rela�onships based on reliability and 
integrity.

ADVANCING A FUTURE-FOCUSED ESG VISION
Looking ahead, Paper Processing and Packaging 
Limited is commi�ed to advancing our environmental, 
social, and governance (ESG) ini�a�ves as we embrace 
our role in shaping a sustainable future. We 
understand that responsible corporate ci�zenship is 
essen�al to long-term success and ac�vely work to 
align our opera�ons with globally recognized ESG 
standards. Our goal is to remain adaptable, 
con�nuously refining our prac�ces to meet evolving 
environmental challenges, societal needs, and 
governance expecta�ons. Our ESG strategy is not only 
about compliance but about crea�ng a legacy of 
responsibility that extends beyond the company. By 
priori�zing environmental sustainability, social 
contribu�on, and ethical governance, we aim to build a 
resilient organiza�on that posi�vely impacts all those 
connected to it. As we move forward, our commitment 
remains to be a leader in responsible business 
prac�ces, ensuring that Paper Processing and 
Packaging Limited stands as a beacon of integrity, 
progress, and posi�ve change.

ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL AND 
GOVERNANCE (ESG) APPROACH
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DIVIDEND DISBURSEMENT POLICY

Paper Processing and Packaging Limited has 
established a comprehensive Dividend Disbursement 
Policy that aligns with regulatory standards to ensure 
fair, transparent, and consistent returns for 
shareholders. This policy reflects our commitment to 
balancing shareholder interests with sustainable 
reinvestment for long-term growth.

POLICY OBJECTIVES

The Dividend and Disbursement Policy aims to provide 
reliable income for shareholders while suppor�ng the 
company’s growth objec�ves through reinvestment. 
Dividends, whether interim, final, or special, are 
distributed in alignment with Board resolu�ons, 
shareholder approvals, and applicable regula�ons, 
ensuring compliance with relevant laws and standards.

COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

Our policy aligns with:
• The Companies Act, 1994
• Guidelines and direc�ves from the Bangladesh 

Securi�es and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
• Lis�ng regula�ons of the Dhaka and Chi�agong 

Stock Exchanges
• Finance Acts and Income Tax Act.
• The company’s Memorandum and Ar�cles of 

Associa�on

APPROVAL AND DECISION-MAKING 
PROCESS

The Board of Directors recommends dividends based 
on financial performance, with final or special 
dividends requiring shareholders approval at the 
Annual General Mee�ng. Compliance with regulatory 
guidelines ensures that dividend decisions are made in 
a fair and transparent manner.

SOURCES OF DIVIDEND FUNDS

Dividend funds are sourced as follows:

• Current Year Profits: Based on annual financial 
performance, dividends may be distributed from 
current profits.

• Retained Earnings and Reserves: If appropriate, 
dividends may be declared from accumulated 
retained earnings or reserves, adhering to legal 
and regulatory guidelines.

TYPES AND DISTRIBUTION OF DIVIDENDS

The policy encompasses various types of dividends:

• Annual Cash Dividend: Recommended by the 
Board based on audited financials and requires 
shareholder approval.

• Stock Dividend: Addi�onal equity is distributed 
to shareholders subject to consent of BSEC.

GENERAL PROVISIONS FOR DIVIDEND 
DECLARATION

To ensure prudent financial management, dividends 
may be drawn from reserves during periods of low 
profitability, subject to compliance. Increases in the 
dividend rate from prior years are carefully evaluated 
to align with strategic priori�es, and dividends are 
allocated according to paid-up capital without 
exceeding Board recommenda�ons.

DIVIDEND DISBURSEMENT PROCESS

Dividends are distributed either in cash or stock, 
depending on Board resolu�ons. Cash dividends are 
processed through electronic methods like BEFTN, 
while stock dividends are allocated to shareholder 
accounts following all regulatory protocols for prompt 
and efficient distribu�on.

RECORD DATE AND BOOKS CLOSURE

For dividend en�tlements, Paper Processing and 
Packaging Limited announces a record date as per 
stock exchange regula�ons and provide public no�ce 
as Price Sensi�ve Informa�on. This date is 
communicated transparently in na�onal publica�ons 
to keep shareholders well-informed.

DIVIDEND FUND MANAGEMENT

Upon declaring a dividend, we allocate a por�on of 
annual profits to a reserve fund in line with applicable 
laws, financial repor�ng standards, and BSEC 
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guidelines. The fund management process includes:

• Safeguarding the dividend fund and covering all 
associated expenses

• Annual or periodic reconcilia�on to maintain 
regulatory compliance and a balanced dividend 
payout ra�o

DISCLOSURE PRACTICES

The Dividend Distribu�on Policy will be accessible on 
our company website and included in the Annual 
Report. Relevant informa�on, such as dividend 
declara�ons, will be shared as Price Sensi�ve 
Informa�on and communicated via the company 
website, na�onal newspapers, and stock exchanges to 
maintain transparency.

POLICY ADJUSTMENTS

This policy is adaptable to accommodate regulatory 
updates from the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange 
Commission, Audit Commi�ee recommenda�ons, or 
other authori�es. The Board of Directors retains 
discre�on to modify, update, or adjust the policy as 
necessary to align with company objec�ves.

DISCLAIMER
This policy outlines Paper Processing and Packaging 
Limited’s approach to dividends but does not 
cons�tute a commitment to future payouts. It reflects 
current inten�ons and allows the Board flexibility to 
modify recommenda�ons based on strategic 
considera�ons and company needs. The policy is 
cra�ed to uphold sound corporate governance and 
regulatory compliance while enhancing shareholder 
value.
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REPORT OF THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Under Condi�on No. 5(7) of the Corporate Governance Code as adopted on 03 June, 2018 by Bangladesh Securi�es 
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Audit Commi�ee in Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. is a sub-commi�ee of the 
Board of Directors, assists the board in fulfilling its oversight responsibili�es.

The Audit Commi�ee assists the Board of Directors in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business. The Audit 
Commi�ee is responsible to the Board of Directors. The jurisdic�on of the Audit Commi�ee extends over the 
Company covering risk management with special emphasis on ensuring compliance with all applicable legisla�on and 
regula�on.

01 Prof. Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Chairman

02 Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain Member

03 Advocate Md. Golam Kibria Member

04 Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman Secretary

A total of 4 (four) mee�ngs of the Audit Commi�ee were held during the year. Company Secretary func�oned as the 
Secretary to the Commi�ee as per regulatory guidelines.

The detail responsibili�es of Audit commi�ee are well defined in the Terms of Reference (TOR). However, the major 
roles of the Audit Commi�ee are men�oned below:

(a)  To review the quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, adequacy 
of internal audit func�ons.

(b)  To oversee the financial repor�ng process, hiring and performance of external auditors;

The Audit Commi�ee reports on its ac�vi�es to the Board of Directors. Audit Commi�ee also immediately reports to 
the Board of Directors on:

a)  Report on conflicts of interests.
b)  Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal control system.
c)  Suspected infringement of laws, including securi�es related laws, rules and regula�ons.
d)  Any other ma�er which shall be disclosed to the Board of Directors.

In connec�on with financial repor�ng, the Audit Commi�ee reviewed the Company's financial statements. The Audit 
Commi�ee concluded that all reported financial results have been presented in accordance with applicable rules.

On behalf of the Commi�ee,

Prof. Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Chairman of the Commi�ee
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REPORT OF THE NOMINATION
& REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
For the year ended on June 30, 2024 

As per the requirement of the BSEC Corporate Governance Code, 2018 the Board of Directors of Paper Processing 
and Packaging Ltd. has cons�tuted a Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee (hereina�er referred to as the “NRC”). 
The NRC is a sub-commi�ee of the Board.

Composi�on of the Commi�ee

The NRC consists of three Directors including one Independent Director. Independent Director is the Chairman of the 
Commi�ee. The commi�ee acts as per the terms and condi�ons of the Corporate Governance Code of BSEC. The 
Commi�ee members are:

01 Prof. Dr. Nafisa Rounok Chairman

02 Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain Member

03 Advocate Md. Golam Kibria Member

04 Mr. Md. Mustafizur Rahman Secretary

Company Secretary Md. Mustafizur Rahman acts as the Secretary of the Commi�ee.

Major Role and Responsibili�es of the Commi�ee

i. The Commi�ee is an Independent sub-commi�ee of the Board and responsible or accountable to the Board and 
to the shareholders of the Company.

ii. The Commi�ee discharges the responsibili�es and acts as s�pulated in the Terms of Reference (ToR) of the 
Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee adopted by the Board in line with the Corporate Governance Code 
2018.

The ac�vi�es of the NRC during the year were as follows

i. During the year the Commi�ee held 03 (three) mee�ngs.  All the members including the Chairman of the 
Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee a�ended the mee�ng.

ii. Commi�ee has reviewed the management’s proposals for the annual increment/ promo�on/ enhancement of 
salary and renewal of contract appointments of senior management of the Company.

On behalf of the Commi�ee,

Prof. Dr. Nafisa Rounok
Chairman
Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee
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Annexure - AAnnexure-IV
[As per condi�on No. 1(5) (xxvi)]
DECLARATION BY CEO AND CFO

November 10, 2024

The Board of Directors 
Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd.
Plot No.-314/A, Road No. 18,
Block- E, Bashundhara R/A, 
Dhaka-1229

Subject: Declara�on on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2024.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condi�on No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s No�fica�on No. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 
2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 under sec�on 2CC of the Securi�es and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we 
do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. for the year ended on 30 June, 2024 have been 
prepared in compliance with Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) or Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng 
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The es�mates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, 
in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3)  The form and substance of transac�ons and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly 
presented in its financial statements;

(4)  To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and 
maintenance of accoun�ng records;

(5)  Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6)  The Management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng in preparing the financial statements is 
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or condi�ons that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also cer�fy that: -

(i)  We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30 June 2024 and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

(a)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;

(b)  these statements collec�vely present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
exis�ng accoun�ng standards and applicable laws.

(ii)  There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the Company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or in viola�on of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its 
members.

Sincerely yours,

Md. Mobarok Hossain
Managing Director 

   Naimul Islam
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the shareholders of PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd (“the company”), which comprise 
the statement of financial posi�on as at June 30, 2024 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including material accoun�ng Policy Informa�on.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on of the 
company as at June 30, 2024 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with IFRS Accoun�ng Standards as issued by the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards Board (IASB).

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Interna�onal Standards on Audi�ng (ISAs). Our responsibili�es under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
sec�on of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Interna�onal Ethics Standards 
Board for Accountants’ Interna�onal Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Interna�onal 
Independence Standards) (IESBA Code), together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with these 
requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Ma�er

Without qualifying our opinion , we draw a�en�on on the ma�er as disclosed below:

1. In accordance with Note No. 6.00 of the financial statements, the closing inventory was reported at BDT. 
404,139,653/- on the statement of financial posi�on as of the repor�ng date. However the inventory records are 
being maintained erra�cally, sugges�ng to maintain computer based perpetual inventory records.

2. As per sec�on 234 of Labour Act 2006 (amendment in 2013), the company shall pay with a propor�on of 
80:10:10 to the Par�cipatory Fund, Welfare Fund and Worker’s Welfare Founda�on Fund. During our audit 
period, we noted that the company has been distributed the en�re amount among the employees.

3. As per Sec�on 18 of IFRS 3 Business Combina�ons, At Merger or Acquisi�on date, All Assets & Liabili�es shall be 
measured at Fair value . Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd has followed as men�oned in note 2 , as per the 
Scheme of Amalgama�on / Merger and Acquisi�on (M&A) and Approval / Order no. 4056 dated on 27-11-2023 
of the Hon’ble High Court Division of Supreme Court and subsequent Approval/Consent Le�er no. 
BSEC/CFD/CRD/M&A/2023/244/321 Dated on 30-01-2024 received from Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange 
Commission (BSEC).
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Inventory

The Company’s inventories balance BDT.  
404,139,653 as at 30 June 2024. This represents 7% 
of Total Assets of the company. This is es�ma�on 
performed by management in regard to 
obsolescence and determina�on of net realizable 
value (NRV). Basis on the requirement of es�mates 
and the fact that this is major category, this is 
determined to be a key audit ma�er.

Our audit procedures including:

• Obtaining an understanding of company’s 
internal controls, systems and processes around 
inventory management.

• Perform procedures over inventory purchase to 
substan�ate existence, completeness, and 
valua�on of inventory.

• Perform prices tes�ng of inventory to determine 
inventory valua�on and determine whether 
inventory is obsolete or not.

• Revenue prices received by the company and the 
overall gross margin earned to determine 
whether the company is able to recover the net 
realizable value of inventory.

Details of Inventory are included in Note 7.00 to the Financial Statements

Key Audit Ma�er How our audit addresses the key audit ma�er

Revenue and Trade Receivables

During the year, the Company has recognized 
revenue BDT.  1,042,276,857 for the year ended 30 
June 2024. The Company’s revenue recognized from 
the sale of goods to local customers.

The Company’s revenue recogni�on processes are 
not complex and does not involve high level of 
judgement. However, this a driver of company 
performance and has major impact on financial 
statement user’s decision making. Finally, this 
account always has risk of management over-ride of 
internal controls.

Our audit procedures including:

• Obtaining an understanding of company’s 
internal controls, systems and processes around 
revenue recogni�on and accounts receivable.

• Review invoice, delivery report and other 
suppor�ng documents such as payment support 
to ensure occurrence and completeness of 
revenue recognized.

• Test Subsequent receipts for receivable balance 
to substan�ate existence, collectability and 
completeness of accounts receivables 
recognized on the books.

• Assessing the disclosure of revenue recogni�on 
and receivable provisioning policies.

Key Audit Ma�ers

Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judegment, were of most significance in the audit of the 
financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2024. These ma�ers were addressed in the context of the audit of 
the financial statements as a whole and in forming the auditors’ opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these ma�ers.

Details of Revenue recogni�on are included in Note 31.00 and Trade Receivables are 
included in Note 8.00 to the Financial Statements
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Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for informa�on other than financial statements and auditor’s report. The other 
informa�on comprises of the Director’s Report, Corporate Governance Compliance Report, Business Responsibility 
& Sustainability Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. We expect to receive this other informa�on a�er 
the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed on the other informa�on obtained prior to the date of the auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other informa�on, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepara�on of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance 
with IFRS Accoun�ng Standards as issued by the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards Board (IASB), and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the prepara�on of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to con�nue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company’s or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c 
alterna�ve but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process.

Auditors’ Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from 
fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, 
misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effec�veness of the 
Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and 
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons may 
cause the Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presenta�on.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and 
�ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, ac�ons taken to eliminate threats or 
safeguards applied.

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor’s report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure about 
the ma�er or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communica�on.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securi�es and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the 
following:

• we have obtained all the informa�on and explana�on which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verifica�on thereof;

• in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared 
from our examina�on of those books; and 

• the statement of financial posi�on and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by 
the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment 
balance BDT.  1,652,716,933 as at June 30, 2024. 
This represents 30% of Total Assets of the company. 
This is es�ma�on performed by management in 
regard to assets useful life. Basis on the requirement 
of es�mates and the fact that this is major category, 
this is determined to be a key audit ma�er.

Our audit procedures including:

• Obtaining an understanding of company’s 
internal controls, systems and processes around 
PPE.

• Performed discussion with management to 
understand their process of determining asset 
useful life.

• We performed PPE addi�on procedures by 
obtaining suppor�ng documents, invoice, and 
delivery informa�on as well payments 
suppor�ng.

• We performed reasonability of deprecia�on 
expenses charged by management to ensure 
accuracy and occurrence.

• We performed discussions with management’s 
assump�on around impairment were 
reasonable.

Details of PPE are included in Note 4.00 to the Financial Statements

Long-Term And Short-Term Loans

The Company’s long-term loans balance BDT. 
2,230,072,172 and short-term loans balance BDT.  
146,093,633 as at 30 June 2024 in the statement of 
financial posi�on. The company borrowed fund 
from various Bank for the purpose of working 
capital as well.

Our audit procedures including:

• Obtaining an understanding of assessing the 
design to ensure the proper use of loan.

• We verified loan schedule bank statements to 
confirm the loan outstanding and found that the 
balance had been reported in the financial 
statements accurately.

• We checked the financial expenses and 
classifica�on of loan and repayment schedule on 
a test basis as well.

• We checked the recording date of transac�ons 
and found the recording date is in line with the 
loan disbursement date.

Details of Long-Term Loan are included in Note 19.00 & 25.00 and Short-Term Loan are included in Note 24.00 
to the Financial Statements
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Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for informa�on other than financial statements and auditor’s report. The other 
informa�on comprises of the Director’s Report, Corporate Governance Compliance Report, Business Responsibility 
& Sustainability Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. We expect to receive this other informa�on a�er 
the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed on the other informa�on obtained prior to the date of the auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other informa�on, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepara�on of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance 
with IFRS Accoun�ng Standards as issued by the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards Board (IASB), and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the prepara�on of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to con�nue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company’s or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c 
alterna�ve but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process.

Auditors’ Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from 
fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, 
misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effec�veness of the 
Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and 
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons may 
cause the Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presenta�on.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and 
�ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, ac�ons taken to eliminate threats or 
safeguards applied.

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor’s report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure about 
the ma�er or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communica�on.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securi�es and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the 
following:

• we have obtained all the informa�on and explana�on which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verifica�on thereof;

• in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared 
from our examina�on of those books; and 

• the statement of financial posi�on and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by 
the report are in agreement with the books of account.
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Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for informa�on other than financial statements and auditor’s report. The other 
informa�on comprises of the Director’s Report, Corporate Governance Compliance Report, Business Responsibility 
& Sustainability Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. We expect to receive this other informa�on a�er 
the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed on the other informa�on obtained prior to the date of the auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other informa�on, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepara�on of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance 
with IFRS Accoun�ng Standards as issued by the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards Board (IASB), and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the prepara�on of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to con�nue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company’s or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c 
alterna�ve but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process.

Auditors’ Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from 
fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, 
misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effec�veness of the 
Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and 
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons may 
cause the Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presenta�on.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and 
�ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, ac�ons taken to eliminate threats or 
safeguards applied.

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor’s report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure about 
the ma�er or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communica�on.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securi�es and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the 
following:

• we have obtained all the informa�on and explana�on which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verifica�on thereof;

• in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared 
from our examina�on of those books; and 

• the statement of financial posi�on and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by 
the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Mohammad Showket Akber, FCA
Partner
G.KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants 
ICAB Enrol. No.970
DVC: 2411100970AS487028 

Place : Dhaka, Bangladesh
Date : November 10, 2024
Ref. : GKC/24-25/A/177
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Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for informa�on other than financial statements and auditor’s report. The other 
informa�on comprises of the Director’s Report, Corporate Governance Compliance Report, Business Responsibility 
& Sustainability Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. We expect to receive this other informa�on a�er 
the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed on the other informa�on obtained prior to the date of the auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other informa�on, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepara�on of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance 
with IFRS Accoun�ng Standards as issued by the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards Board (IASB), and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the prepara�on of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to con�nue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company’s or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c 
alterna�ve but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process.

Auditors’ Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from 
fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, 
misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effec�veness of the 
Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and 
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons may 
cause the Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presenta�on.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and 
�ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, ac�ons taken to eliminate threats or 
safeguards applied.

From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor’s report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure about 
the ma�er or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communica�on.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securi�es and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the 
following:

• we have obtained all the informa�on and explana�on which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verifica�on thereof;

• in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared 
from our examina�on of those books; and 

• the statement of financial posi�on and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by 
the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment in Share
Investment Property
Current Assets
Inventories
Trade Receivable
Investment 
Advance, Deposits and Pre-Payments
Inter Company Account
Advance Income Tax
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets
Equity and Liabili�es
Equity
Share Capital
Capital Reserve
Revalua�on Reserve
Share Premium
Retained earnings
Non-Current Liabili�es
Long Term Bank Loan
Sponsor Directors Loan
Deferred Tax Liability
Current Liabili�es
Trade Payable
Liabili�es for Expenses
Short Term Bank Loan
Long Term Bank Loan-Current Por�on
Inter Company Loan Account
WPPF and Welfare Fund
Provision for Income Tax
Un-paid Dividend
Total Liabili�es
Total Equity and Liabili�es
Basic Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)
Diluted Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)

4.00
5.00
6.00

7.00
8.00
9.00

10.00
11.00
12.00
13.00

14.00
15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00

19.00
20.00
21.00

22.00
23.00
24.00
25.00
26.00
27.00
28.00
29.00

30.01
30.02    

 4,056,241,633 
 1,652,716,933 

 24,059,700 
 2,379,465,000 
 1,483,821,812 

 404,139,653 
 374,308,866 

 14,332,999 
 553,122,610 

 51,252,155 
 32,155,861 
 54,509,668 

 5,540,063,444 

 2,148,864,550 
 296,033,780 
 183,178,100 

 1,018,775,385 
 46,020,000 

 604,857,285 
 2,917,845,961 
 2,230,072,172 

 155,096,351 
 532,677,439 
 473,352,933 

 4,506,304 
 58,622,251 

 146,093,633 
 164,742,607 

 5,673,775 
 4,374,331 

 86,646,732 
 2,693,301 

 3,391,198,895 
 5,540,063,444 

72.59 
72.59

 382,725,085 
 382,640,385 

 84,700 
 -   

 599,707,469 
 147,899,664 

 94,368,799 
 -   

 213,142,605 
 111,745,732 

 10,461,318 
 22,089,351 

 982,432,553 

 370,948,100 
 104,496,000 

 -   
 90,310,929 

 -   
 176,141,170 
 257,530,182 

 68,643,471 
 155,096,351 

 33,790,360 
 353,954,272 

 2,645,027 
 7,581,160 

 269,245,066 
 31,006,124 
 11,417,000 

 3,295,194 
 25,440,559 

 3,324,143 
 611,484,454 
 982,432,553 

 35.50 
12.53

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
Statement of Financial Posi�on

As at June 30, 2024

Chairman

Company Secretary       Chief Financial Officer Director

Managing Director

 Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh 
 Date: November 10, 2024  
 Ref. No. GKC/24-25/A/177 

Mohammad Showket Akber, FCA
Partner 
G. Kibria & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAB Enrollment no. 970 
DVC: 2411100970AS487028 

Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
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Revenue
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross profit

Opera�ng expenses
Office and Administra�ve Expenses 
Marke�ng and Distribu�on Expenses
Profit from opera�on

Financial Expenses 
Non Opera�ng Income
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax & WPPF

Contribu�on to WPPF and Welfare Fund
Net Profit before tax 

Income Tax Expenses
Current Tax 
Deferred Tax

Net Profit/Loss a�er tax

Basic Earning Per Share (EPS)
Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS)

31.00
32.00

33.00
34.00

35.00
36.00

37.00
37.01

38.01
38.02

 1,042,276,857 
 (744,827,900)

 297,448,957 

 (64,519,673)
 (30,055,393)
 (34,464,280)
 232,929,284 

 (141,988,940)
 920,610 

 91,860,954 

 (4,374,331)
 87,486,622 

 (12,916,274)
 (19,716,832)

 6,800,558 

 74,570,348 

2.52
2.52

 475,065,025 
 (327,279,697)

 147,785,328 

 (46,677,104)
 (21,222,953)
 (25,454,150)
 101,108,224 

 (32,155,165)
 246,007 

 69,199,066 

 (3,295,194)
 65,903,873 

 (16,670,635)
 (13,555,612)

 (3,115,023)

 49,233,237 

4.71
1.66

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Chairman

Company Secretary       Chief Financial Officer

Managing Director

 Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh 
 Date: November 10, 2024  
 Ref. No. GKC/24-25/A/177 

Mohammad Showket Akber, FCA
Partner 
G. Kibria & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAB Enrollment no. 970 
DVC: 2411100970AS487028 

Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024

July 01, 2022 to
June 30, 2023

Director

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024

July 01, 2022 to
June 30, 2023

Cash Flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es
Cash Received from Customer and Others  
Less: Paid to Suppliers and Others  
Less: Income Tax Paid  
Less: Financial Expenses  
Net Cash Provided by Opera�ng Ac�vi�es (A)
  
Cash Flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es   
Acquisi�on of Property, Plant and Equipment  
Investment   
Advance/Construc�on Work  
Net Cash Used by Inves�ng Ac�vi�es (B)
  
Cash Flow from Financing Ac�vi�es  
Payments of Short Term Loan  
Receipts of Long Term Loan  
Inter Company /Director Loan Account  
Sponsor Directors Loan  
Dividend Paid  
Net Cash Used by  Financing Ac�vi�es (C)
Net Cash inflow/ou�low during the year (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  
Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A  
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year
  
Basic Net Opera�ng Cash Flows per share (NOCFPS)
Diluted Net Opera�ng Cash Flows per share (NOCFPS)

39.01 
39.02 

 951,020,852 
 (892,820,490)

 (4,930,878)
 (15,654,301)

 37,615,183 

 (2,452,100)
 (604,625)

 -   
 (3,056,725)

 (108,765,074)
 108,699,298 
 (9,379,612)

 -   
 (13,170,363)
 (22,615,750)

 11,942,708 
 22,089,351 
 20,477,609 
 54,509,668 

 1.27 
1.27 

 459,726,929 
 (461,542,324)

 (511,836)
 (28,841,870)
 (31,169,100)

 (17,860,826)
 -   
 -   

 (17,860,826)

 (57,442)
 40,336,342 

 (93,961,320)
 124,275,381 
 (7,994,548)
 62,598,413 
 13,568,487 

 8,520,864 
 -   

 22,089,351 

 (2.98)
 (1.05)

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Chairman

Company Secretary       Chief Financial Officer

Managing Director

 Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh 
 Date: November 10, 2024  
 Ref. No. GKC/24-25/A/177 

Director

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for the year ended June 30, 2024

1.00 The Company and its Opera�ons   
    
1.01 Background   
 Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. (C-18233(87)/89) is a Public Limited Company registered with the Registrar of Joint 

Stock Companies and Firms on 6th February, 1989. In 1990, the Company issued its share for public subscrip�on and the 
Shares of the Company are listed in the Dhaka and Chi�agong Stock Exchange PLC.

    
1.02 Registered Office and Factory Place   
 The Registered office of  Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. is situated at BDG Corporate Building, Plot No.314/A, 

Block-E, Road No.18, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229 and the Factory is located at Sreerampur, Dhamrai, Dhaka.
    
1.03 Nature of Principal Ac�vi�es
 Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. is engaged in Manufacturing, Conver�ng and Prin�ng  of Paper & Paper Products and 

their Marke�ng.

2.00 Amalgama�on / Merger and Acquisi�on (M&A)   
 "The company Magura Paper Mills Limited (MPML) has been amalgamated with Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. 

(PPPL) as per the Schem of Amalgama�on / Merger and Acquisi�on (M&A) and Approval / Order No. 4056 Dated on 
27-11-2023 of the Hon’ble High Court Division of Supreme Court and subsequent Approval/Consent Le�er No. 
BSEC/CFD/CRD/M&A/2023/244/31 Dated on 30-01-2024 received from Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC). Finally shares issued from Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. (PPPL) to the exis�ng share holders of Magura 
Paper Mills Limited (MPML) through Central Depository of Bangladesh (CDBL) on 19-02-2024 considering share exchange 
ra�o 0.5:1 as per Fair Value Assessment Method of both the Transferor Company (Magura Paper Mills Limited) and 
Transferee Company (Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd.) which men�oned in the Scheme of Amalgama�on in Clause 
No. 3 (a-d) of Sec�on – A and Valua�on Report from Muhammad Shaheedullah & Co. Chartered Accountants and the SL 
No.1 of the Approval / Order of the Court. As per Court Order SL No. 8, from that date on 19-02-2024 Magura Paper Mills 
Limited has been completely dissolved.  Obeying the Court Order all assets and liabili�es of Magura Paper Mills Limited 
transferred to Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd. considering the Financial Statements Dated on 18-02-2024 audited by 
G.Kibria and Co. Chartered Accountants and the Clause–9.1, 9.2(a) & 9.3(a) of Sec�on–D of the Scheme of Amalgama�on 
and the SL No. 5 & 9 of the Approval / Order of the Court.

 Court Order, BSEC Consent le�er, Shares allotment documents have been submi�ed to related regulatory bodies along 
with RJSC. RJSC cer�fied the share allotment document i.e From XV."   

    
3.00 Significant Accoun�ng Policies   
    
3.01 Compliance with Local Laws   
 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IASs) and 

Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh. 
The Companies Act 1994 , The Securi�es and Exchange Rules 1987, Income Tax Act, 2023, The Value Added Tax Act  & 
Rules 1991, The Customs Act 1969 and other relevant local laws as applicable.   

    
3.02 Accoun�ng Policies   
 The accounts have been prepared  under historical cost conven�on except revalua�on of Property, Plant & Equipment 

and going concern basis in accordance with applicable disclosure and presenta�onal requirements of the Interna�onal 
Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) and Interna�onal Accoun�ng Standards (IAS) as adopted by the Ins�tute of 
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh. 

  
3.03 Date of Authoriza�on   
 The Board of Directors has authorized these financial statements on November 10, 2024. 
   
3.04 Repor�ng Period   
 The financial statements cover one year from July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024.
   
3.05 Going Concern
 During the year ended on June 30, 2024 the en�ty had achieved net profit a�er tax of Tk. 74,570,348/- from the  earnings 

of profit it is the likely that the company can run as a going concern in the foreseeable future.   
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3.06 Func�onal and Presenta�on Currency
 These financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/TK/BDT) which is the Company's func�onal currency. 

All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, unless otherwise indicated.
   
3.07 Applicable Accoun�ng Standards
 The Company's status of compliance with applicable Financial Repor�ng Standards is as under: 

3.08 Components of the Financial Statements   
 According to IAS–1 “presenta�on of the Financial Statements” the complete set of financial statement includes the 

following components:   
    
 a) Statement of Financial Posi�on as at June 30, 2024.   
 b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2024.   

c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2024.   
 d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2024.   
 e) Accoun�ng Policy Notes to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2024.   
    
3.09 Workers Profit Par�cipa�on Fund   
 Provision for Workers Profit Par�cipa�on Fund (WPPF) has been made @ 5% on net profit as per provisions of the 

Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006.    
    
3.10 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
 Basic earning per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS-33 "Earnings per Share" which has been shown on the 

face of the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. This has been calculated by dividing the net 
profit a�er Tax & WPPF by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.  

3.11 Basis of Measurement   
 The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost Basis.    
    
3.12 Use of Es�mates and Judgment
 The prepara�on of these financial statements is in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make judgments, 

es�mates and assump�ons that affect the applica�on of accoun�ng policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabili�es, income and expenses.    

3.13 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
 Advances are ini�ally measured at cost. A�er ini�al recogni�on advances are carried at cost less deduc�ons, adjustments 

or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment, inventory or expenses.   

 Deposits are measured at payment value.   
 Prepayments are recognized to the extent of cash disbursed for the items.
 

IAS & IFRS Accoun�ng Standards  Remarks

IAS-1 Presenta�on of financial statements  Complied

IAS-2 Inventories   Complied

IAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows  Complied

IAS-8 Accoun�ng Policies, Changes in Accoun�ng Es�mates and Errors Complied

IAS-10 Events a�er the Repor�ng Period  Complied

IAS-12 Income Taxes  Complied

IAS-16 Property, Plant & Equipment  Complied

IAS-23 Borrowing Costs  Complied

IAS-24 Related Party Disclosures  Complied

IAS-32 Financial Instrument: Presenta�on  Complied

IAS-33 Earnings per share  Complied

IAS-36 Impairment of Assets  Complied

IAS-37 Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets Complied

IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures  Complied

IFRS-13 Fair Value Measurement  Complied

IFRS-15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers  Complied
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3.16 Deprecia�on Charged on Revaluated Assets   
 Fixed assets have been revalued and depreciated on reducing balance method. Difference between accoun�ng carrying 

value and revalued assets have been shown as revalua�on reserve. Depreciated value of revalued assets  subsequently 
adjusted in the financial statements every year.

3.17 Inventories   
 Inventories comprise of Raw materials, Packing Materials and Stores & Spares and Finished goods. Raw materials, Packing 

Materials and Stores & Spares have been valued at average cost. Finished goods have been valued at lower of net 
realizable value and total of cost of material and other produc�on Overhead a�ributable to bringing the goods to the 
state of sale under the conven�on of IAS-2 "Inventories".

    
3.18 Accounts Receivable   
 Accounts receivable is ini�ally recognized at cost which is the fair value of the considera�on given in return. A�er ini�al 

recogni�on these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to uncollec�bility of any amount so recognized.

3.19 Impairment   
 In Accordance with the Provision of IAS-36 ''Impairment of Assets". The carrying amount of non financial assets other 

than inventories are reviewed to determine whether there is any indica�on of impairment. No such indica�on of 
impairment has been raised �ll date of audit.

3.20 Cash and Cash Equivalents   
 Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks which are held and available for use by the Company 

without any restric�on.
    
3.21 Creditors and Accrued Expenses
 These are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed by the 

suppliers.

3.14 Property, Plant and Equipment   
 Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated deprecia�on less impairment loss, if any. 

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of 
such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow 
to the company and the cost of the item can  be measured  reliably.  Expenditure incurred a�er the assets have been put 
into opera�on, such as repair and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it 
is incurred. 

3.15 Deprecia�on   
 Deprecia�on on fixed assets is charged on reducing balance method. Deprecia�on con�nues to be charged on each item 

of fixed assets un�l the wri�en down value of such fixed assets is reduced to Taka one. Deprecia�on on addi�on to fixed 
assets is charged for whole year irrespec�ve of their date of acquisi�on and no deprecia�on has been charged on fixed 
assets ceases irrespec�ve of their date of disposal. The residual value, if not insignificant, is reassessed annually.

    
 Rates of deprecia�on on various classes of fixed assets are as under:

Category RemarksRate of
Deprecia�on

Land and Land Development  
Building and Construc�on 
Plant and Machineries  
Furniture and Fixtures  
Electrical Equipment  
Office Equipment 
Motor Vehicle 
Sundry Assets 

-
2.50%

7%
10%
10%
10%
20%
10%

Revalua�on of Property, Plant and Equipment
Financial statement of the company have been prepared on historical cost price basis. However, the prices of assets have 
been increased substan�ally during the last few years due to high infla�onary trend. In this circumstance, management 
of  Paper Processing  and Packing Limited has decided to determine fair market value of the assets through revalua�on. 
The company revaluated its land and land development as on 31 December 2015 by Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered 
Accountants and the revalua�on surplus has been incorporated in the financial statement as on 30 June 2016.
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3.22 Revenue Recogni�on   
 In compliance with the requirements of "IFRS-15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers". Revenue receipts from 

customers against sales are recognized when products are dispatched to customers, that is, when the significant risk and 
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the considera�on is probable, the associated costs 
and possible return of goods can be es�mated reliably, and there is no con�nuing management involvement with the 
goods. Sales are recorded at net of VAT.   

3.23 Income Tax   
 i) Current Tax:   
 Provision for Current income Tax has been made at the rate of 22.50% as prescribed in the Finance Act, 2023 on the 

accoun�ng profit ,where as company required provision should be as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984, since the company 
retained Cumula�ve loss. 

 ii) Deferred Tax    
 Deferred tax arises due to temporary difference deduc�ble or taxable for the events of transac�on which is recognized in 

the Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income. A temporary difference is the difference between the 
tax base of an asset of liability and its carrying amount/reported amount in the Financial Statements. Deferred tax assets 
or liability is the amount of income tax recoverable or payable in future periods recognized in the current period.

    
 Deferred tax has been recognized during the period and the deferred tax of previous years has been adjusted with 

retained earnings during the period as per IAS-8 Accoun�ng Policies, Changes in Accoun�ng Es�mates and Errors.

3.24 Related Party Disclosures
 During the year, the Company carried out a number of transac�ons i.e. with units companies with related par�es in the 

normal course of business and these transac�ons were recorded in the books of accounts as per IAS- 24 "Related Party 
Disclosures". The following statement represent the balance sheet date figure.

3.25 Statements of Cash Flows   
 Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS-7 "Statements of Cash Flows" and the Cash flow from 

opera�ng ac�vi�es has been presented under direct method.

3.26 Compara�ve   
 Compara�ve informa�on have been disclosed in respect of the previous years for all numerical informa�on in the 

financial statements and also the narra�ve and descrip�ve informa�on when it is relevant for understanding of the 
current year’s financial statements.

 Re-arrangement   
 Previous year’s figure has been re-arranged whenever considered necessary to ensure be�er comparability with the 

current year’s presenta�on without causing any impact on the profit and value of assets and liability as reported in the 
Financial Statement.

 June 30, 2024 

 24,059,700 

 1,833,360 
 3,490,013 

 10,960,185 
 7,455,473 
 8,410,358 

 150,000 
 8,953,466 

 9,609,800 
 50,862,655 

 65,009,141 
 71,566,239 
 18,520,970 

 155,096,351 

 5,673,775 
 5,673,775 
 5,027,901 

Name of the Companies 
i) Investment in Share 
Bangladesh Monospool Paper Mfg.Co.Ltd. 
ii) Inter Company Account (Current Assets)
BDG Founda�on 
Bangladesh Development Group Ltd. 
Bangladesh News & Entertainment Ltd. 
Millennium Spinning & Kni�ng Factory Ltd. 
Progressive Marke�ng Ltd. 
Magura Recycled Paper Ind. Ltd. 
Magura Group Limited 
Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against (M&A)
Bangladesh News & Entertainment Ltd. 
Total: 
iii) Sponsor Director Loan Account  
Magura Group Limited  
Bangladesh Development Group Ltd. 
Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin  
Total: 
iv) Inter Company Loan Account (Current Liability)
Bangladesh Development Co. Ltd. 
Total: 
vi) Advance against Salary 

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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3.27 Events a�er the repor�ng period
 There is no material event that had occurred a�er the repor�ng period to the date of issue of these financial statements, 

which could affect the figures stated in the financial statements in compliance with the requirements of "IAS 10" Events 
a�er the repor�ng period".

 Following events occurred since the balance date:
 The board of directors recommended 14 % Cash dividend at the 186th Board mee�ng held on November 10, 2024 for the 

year ended June 30, 2024. This dividend is subject to final approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual 
General Mee�ng (AGM) of the company. 

  
3.28 General
 (i) All calcula�on in Accounts have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.   
 (ii) For comparison, previous year's figure have been re-classified where necessary.
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Par�cularsNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 4.00  Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk. 1,652,716,933 

 This is made up as follows:  
 Non Revalued Assests  
 Revalued Assests  
 Total  

 454,157,654 
 1,198,559,279 
 1,652,716,933 

 276,392,230 
 106,248,154 
 382,640,385 

 358,670,321 
 1,126,216,302 

 2,452,100 
 1,487,338,723 

 82,278,090 
 938,011,583 

 12,891,396 
 1,033,181,069 

 454,157,654 

 340,809,495 
 -   

 17,860,826 
 358,670,321 

 72,634,300 
 -   

 9,643,790 
 82,278,090 

 276,392,230 

 4.01  Non Revalued Assests: Tk. 454,157,654 
   
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
 Add: Addi�on made during the Year
 Closing Balance (a) 
 Accumulated Deprecia�on
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
 Add: Charged during the Year  
 Closing Balance (b)  
 Wri�en Down Value (a-b)  

 84,700

 

 23,975,000 
 24,059,700 

 84,700 

 

-   
 84,700 

 5.00  Investment in Share: Tk. 24,059,700  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
   
 Bangladesh Monospool Paper Mfg.Co.Ltd.  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A. 

 
 Invested into Pearl Paper And Board Mills Ltd. Which is 

converted to Bangladesh Monospool Paper Manufacturing Co. 
Ltd. Against M&A considering exchange ra�o 0.4:1.  
Total

 111,492,720 
 1,092,359,862 

 -   
 1,203,852,582 

 5,244,566 
 -   

 48,737 
 5,293,303 

 1,198,559,279 

 111,492,720 
 -   
 -   

 111,492,720 

 5,194,044 
 -   

 50,522 
 5,244,566 

 106,248,154 

 4.02  Revalued Assests: Tk. 1,198,559,279  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.  
 Add: Addi�on made during the Year  
 Closing Balance (a)  
 Accumulated Deprecia�on  
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
 Add: Addi�on made during the Year  
 Closing Balance (b)  
   
 Wri�en Down Value (a-b)  
   
 The details Schedule of Property, Plant and Equipment are shown in (Annexure- A).

 -   
 2,379,465,000 

 -   
 2,379,465,000 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 6.00  Investment Property: Tk. 2,379,465,000  
   
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A. 

Fair Value Gain / (Loss)-During the Year  
 Total Investment Property

The above balance is made up as per IAS 40: Investment Property and following assets are 
classified as Investment Property.     
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Par�cularsNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 274,536,348 
 129,603,306 
 404,139,653 

 93,598,066 
 54,301,598 

 147,899,664 

 7.00  Inventories: Tk. 404,139,653 
  
 This is made up as follows: 
 Raw Materials, Chemicals & Others 
 Finished Goods   
 Closing Balance: 

 186,545,414 
 187,763,452 
 374,308,866 

 94,368,799 
 -   

 94,368,799 

 8.00  Trade  Receivable:Tk.374,308,866  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Receivable from par�es  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
 Total  

 13,942,474 
 390,525 

 14,332,999 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 9.00   Investments: Tk. 14,332,999   
   
 This is made up as follows:
  Investment in FDR Note:9.01 
  Interest Receivable  Note:9.02 
  Closing Balance 

 356,400,000 
 2,023,065,000 
 2,379,465,000 

 -   
 -   
 -   

Par�culars

Land at Mo�jheel
Land at Sonargaon
Total

26.40
899.14
925.54

 Land Size
(In Decimal) 

 -   
 1,400,000 

 13,094,778 
 14,494,778 

 (552,304)
 13,942,474 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 9.01  Investment in FDR: Tk. 13,942,474  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Addi�on during the year  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.

 Less: Adjustment made during the Year  
 Closing Balance  

Details of Investment in FDR: 
AB Bank PB (3834941)  
Sub-total   
Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
Premier Bank BB (155-27900000061)  
Premier Bank BB (155-27900000002)  
Premier Bank BB (155-27900000003)  
Premier Bank BB (155-27900000004)  
Premier Bank BB (155-27900000005)  
Premier Bank BB (155-27900000006)  
Premier Bank BB (155-27900000007)  
Na�onal Bank Babu Bazar (1031005143220)  
Na�onal Bank Babu Bazar (1031005143245)  
Sub-total   
Total  

 1,400,000 
 1,400,000 

 7,000,000 
 500,000 

 1,400,000 
 500,000 
 500,000 
 500,000 
 392,000 

 1,236,256 
 514,218 

 12,542,474 
 13,942,474 

 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
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Par�cularsNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 540,338,837 
 11,676,339 

 658,983 
 448,451 

 553,122,610 

 208,217,452 
 4,089,962 

 799,892 
 35,299 

 213,142,605 

 10.00  Advances, Deposits and Pre-Payments: Tk. 553,122,610  
   
 This is made up as follows:
 Advances Note: 10.01 
 Security Deposit Note: 10.02 
 VAT Current Account 
 Prepaid Insurance  Note: 10.03 
 Closing Balance:  

 487,697,268 
 47,613,668 

 5,027,901 
 540,338,837 

 174,423,272 
 32,767,680 

 1,026,500 
 208,217,452 

 10.01  Advances: Tk. 540,338,837
   
 This is made up as follows:
 Advance against Purchases Note:10.01.01
 Advance against Works Note:10.01.02
 Advance against Salary Note:10.01.03
 Closing Balance:  

 -   
 633,596 
 390,525 

 (633,596)
 390,525 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 9.02  Interest Receivable: TK. 390,525  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Oppenig balance  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.  
 Add: Accrued Interest during the year  
 Less: Adjustment made during the Year  
 Closing Balance  

 174,423,272 
 7,622,487 

 305,651,509 
 487,697,268 

 -   
 487,697,268 

 101,759,414 
 72,663,858 

 -   
 174,423,272 

 -   
 174,423,272 

10.01.01 Advance against Purchases: Tk.487,697,268  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Addi�on during the year  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.  
   
 Less: Adjustment made during the Year  
 Closing Balance  

Details of Advance against Purchases:
Advance against Local Material  
Al Noor Paper and Board Mills   
Sub-total   
Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
Advance against Local Material  
Shukran Food Ltd.  
Nitol Motors  
Mr. Rafin Mahmud  
Adp Mr. Habibur Rahman & Others HO  
Bangla Trac Ltd.  
Fascinate Shipping Lines Ltd.  
Express Forwarder  
Prime Clearing House  
Warisha Enterprise  
Sub-total 
Total :  

 179,678,934 
 2,366,825 

 182,045,759 

 214,209,650 
 79,000,000 
 10,738,000 

 96,183 
 299,145 
 215,111 
 103,165 
 100,000 
 517,364 
 372,891 

 305,651,509 
 487,697,268 

 173,352,249 
 1,071,023 

 174,423,272 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   

 174,423,272 
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Par�cularsNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Details of Advance against Salary and Wages:
U�am Kumar Debnath   
Mokbul Hossain  
Md. Baker Hossain  
Hafizur Rahman  
Shafiqul Azam Khan  
Sub-total 
Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
Ariful Islam  
Mustafizur Rahman  
Md.Abul Kashem SA  
Md.Imamul Haque  
Md.Nahid Hasan  
Md. Numan daud  
Md. Shafiqul Islam  
Md. Wahid Sheikh  
Sub-total 
Total (A) : 
Add: Addi�on during the year
Md.Abu Farhad  
Md. Hasan Mahmud  
Md. Mahabubur Rahman  
Md. Ataur Rahman  
Mr. Ruhul Amin   
Md. Gulam Kibria  
Md. Sobur  
Shahriar Rahman Madol  
Others Advance  
Total (B) : 
Closing Balance (A+B):

 1,345,000 
 206,000 

 31,000 
 5,000 

 400,000 
 1,987,000 

 212,828 
 1,465,000 

 124,000 
 80,000 
 10,000 
 90,000 
 30,000 
 90,000 

 2,101,828 
 4,088,828 

 1,932 
 83,950 

 257,763 
 4,428 

 15,000 
 400,000 

 30,000 
 146,000 

 -   
 939,073 

 5,027,901 

 902,500 
 124,000 

 -   
 -   

 1,026,500 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 1,026,500 

 -   
 1,026,500 

 32,767,680 
 14,636,915

 209,073 
 47,613,668

 -   
 47,613,668

 19,010,826 
 13,756,854 

 -   
 32,767,680 

 -   
 32,767,680 

10.01.02  Advance against Works: Tk.47,613,668
   
 This is made up as follows: 
 Opening Balance
 Add: Addi�on during the year
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
  
 Less: Adjustment made during the Year 
 Closing Balance 

 1,026,500 
 1,899,573 
 2,101,828 
 5,027,901 

 -   
 5,027,901

 1,037,000 
 -   
 -   

 1,037,000 
 (10,500)

 1,026,500

10.01.03  Advance against Salary: Tk.5,027,901  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Opening Balance 
 Add: Addi�on during the year  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.  
   
 Less: Adjustment made during the Year  
 Closing Balance 

Details of Advance against Works:
AAA Finance and Investment  
Prime Bank Investment Ltd.  
ICB Capital Management  
Constrac�on & Development work   
Habibur Rahman  
Sub-total   
Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
Advance Agt. Land Development  
Total :

 650,000 
 300,000 
 200,000 

 46,244,445 
 10,150 

 47,404,595 

 209,073 
 47,613,668

 650,000 
 300,000 
 200,000 

 31,617,680 
 -   

 32,767,680 

 -   
 32,767,680 
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 4,089,962 
 -   

 10,513,376 
 14,603,338 
 (2,926,999)
 11,676,339 

 117,550 
 84,500 

 960,913 
 1,162,963 

 777,632 
 8,252,324 
 1,032,500 

 425,920 
 25,000 

 10,513,376 
 11,676,339 

 2,595,051 
 1,494,911 

 -   
 4,089,962 

 -   
 4,089,962 

 1,171,550 
 1,740,000 
 1,178,412 
 4,089,962 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 4,089,962 

 10.02  Security Deposit: Tk.11,676,339
   
 Opening Balance
 Add: Addi�on during the year  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
   
 Less: Adjustment made during the Year  
 Closing Balance
  
 Details of Security Deposits:  
 Earnest Money Deposit  
 Bank Guarantee  
 Performance  Guarantee  
 Sub-total 
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
 Bank Guarantee  
 Titas Gas Trans Distribu�on  
 Norshingdi polly Biddut Samity  
 Security Deposit ( T & T)  
 Diamond Steel ( Gas Cylinder)  
 Sub-total 
 Total: 

Par�cularsNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 35,299 
 980,447 

 99,083 
 1,114,829 
 (666,378)

 448,451 

 13,676 
 453,047 

 -   
 466,723 

 (431,424)
 35,299 

 10.03  Prepaid Insurance: Tk.448,451  
   
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Addi�on during the year  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.  
   
 Less: Adjustment made during the Year  
 Closing Balance  

 111,745,732 
 -   

 9,999,300 
 121,745,032 
 (70,492,877)

 51,252,155 

 1,833,360 
 3,490,013 

 -   
 10,960,185 

 7,455,473 
 8,410,358 

 -   
 150,000 

 -   
 8,953,466 

 41,252,855 

 9,609,800 
 389,500 

 9,999,300 
 51,252,155 

 127,233,302 
 -   
 -   

 127,233,302 
 (15,487,570)
 111,745,732 

 1,833,360 
 3,490,013 
 1,139,836 

 29,392,185 
 7,455,473 
 8,410,358 

 47,166,226 
 1,350,000 
 3,204,815 
 8,303,466 

 111,745,732 

 -   
 -   

 111,745,732 

 11.00  Inter Company Account: TK. 51,252,155  
 Opening Balance  
 Add: Addi�on during the year  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A. 

 Less: Adjustment made during the Year
 Closing Balance
   
 Details of Inter Company Account:
 BDG Founda�on  
 Bangladesh Development Group Ltd.  
 BDG-Magura Group Ltd.  
 Bangladesh News & Entertainment Ltd.  
 Millennium Spinning & Kni�ng Factory Ltd  
 Progressive Marke�ng Ltd  
 Magura Paper Mills Ltd.  
 Magura Recycled Paper Ind. Ltd.  
 Pearl Paper and Board Mills Ltd  
 Magura Group Limited  
 Sub-total 
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A
 Bangladesh News & Entertainment Ltd.  
 Daynik Bangladesher Khobor  
 Sub-total   
 Total:  
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Par�cularsNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 5,027,445 
 486,099 

 5,513,544 
 3,881,416 
 9,394,960 

 4,200 
 81,365 

 1,145 
 17,639 

 671,578 
 5,095,161 

 25,961 
 44,777 

 688,982 
 2,248,135 

 101,372 
 630 

 5,555 
 8,986,500 

 8,453 
 8,224 

 180,813 
 47,972 
 28,210 
 23,699 
 53,378 

 3,725 
 291 

 -   
 -   

 1,295 
 7,700 

 365 
 44,335 

 408,460 
 9,394,960 

 4,803,905 
 -   

 4,803,905 
 223,540 

 5,027,445 

 18,921 
 81,365 

 2,295 
 18,789 

 698,063 
 43,904 
 26,996 

 137,985 
 1,083,307 
 2,812,839 

 101,431 
 1,550 

 5,027,445 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 5,027,445 

 13.01  Cash at Bank: Tk.9,394,960  
   
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
   
 Add. Increase during the year  
 Closing Balance 
 Details of Cash at Bank:
 AB Bank Ltd., Principal BR, A/C # 4005-219312-000  
 Basic Bank Ltd., Bashundhara Br., A/C # 01-0000027  
 First Security Islami Bank -A/C #017711100000233  
 IBBL-Kalampur Br. A/C # 20500160900000608  
 NCC Bank Ltd, Bashundhara Br., A/C # 325000044 (D.A)  
 Premier Bank Ltd. -A/C #0155111000000319  
 Janata Bank Ltd. Local Office A/C # 0100220245203  
 SIBL, Principal BR, A/C # 0021330060499  
 SIBL. Bashundhura Branch #077136001197  
 SIBL. Bashundhura Branch #0771360001963 (D.A)  
 UCB Ltd., Bashundhara Br., # 0991301000000094  
 Union Bank-A/C # 0131010001131  
 Shimanto Bank, Dilkusha Branch # 1002241000122  
 Sub-total  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.  
 Premier Bank- Dilkusha ( A/C NO. 101- 1310000071-9)  
 Premier Bank- Megh. ( A/C NO. 109-1310000001-3)  
 Premier Bank- Megh. ( A/C NO. 109-11100005746)  
 Premier Bank- Bashu ( A/C NO. 155-1110000023-0)  
 SIBL- Mo�jheel ( A/C NO. 13300009791)  
 SIBL- Bashundhara ( A/C NO. 0771360001028))  
 SIBL- Bashundhara ( A/C NO. 0771330007483)  
 SIBL-Principal (A/C No: 0021360004129)  
 SIBL - Bashundhara ( A/C NO. 0771360000804)  
 Commercial Bank of Ceylon (A/C No. 1813001665)  
 NRBC Bank (A/C NO. 010133300001587)  
 Na�onal Bank Ltd. Mirpur Br. (1069004457380)  
 UCBL (Corporate Br) (0951101000013399)  
 Sonali Bank Ltd.- Local Office, (A/C NO. 002633009049)  
 Sonali Bank Ltd.- Local Office, (A/C NO. 236001531)  
 Sub-total   
 Total:  

 10,461,318 
 4,930,878 

 16,763,665 
 -   

 32,155,861 

 37,446,902 
 511,836 

 (27,497,420)
 10,461,318 

 12.00  Advance Income Tax: Tk. 32,155,861  
   
 This is made up as follows: 
 Opening Balance
 Add: Addi�on during the year  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
 Less: Adjustment during the year
 Closing Balance

 25,123,198 
 19,991,510 
 45,114,708 

 9,394,960 
 54,509,668 

 17,061,906 
 -   

 17,061,906 
 5,027,445 

 22,089,351 

 13.00  Cash and Cash Equivalents: Tk. 54,509,668

 This is made up as follows:  
 Cash in Hand  
 Add: Transferred from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.  
 Sub-total 
 Cash at Bank  Note13.01 
 Total  
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Par�cularsNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 600,000,000 

 104,496,000 
 8,359,680

 
 183,178,100

 
 296,033,780 

 600,000,000 

 104,496,000 
 -

   
 -

   
 104,496,000 

 14.00  Share Capital: Tk. 296,033,780  
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Authorized Capital:  
 600,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each  
 Issued, Subscribed, Called-up & Paid-up Capital:   
 Opening Balance  
 08 % Bonus Share 2022-2023  
 Add: New Share Issued to the exis�ng shareholders of Magura 

Paper Mills Ltd.  from Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd.  
against M&A.  

 2,96,03,378 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each fully issued & 
paid-up  are classified as follows:-  

Classifica�on No. of Share Face Value (Tk) Value (Tk)
Group-A
Sponsor and Director
Group-B
Financial Ins�tu�ons
Group-C
General Public

Total

 15,156,445

 2,079,600 

 12,367,333
 29,603,378

 10.00 

 10.00 

 10.00 

151,564,450 

 20,796,000 

 123,673,330 
 296,033,780 

Classifica�on of Shareholders and Their Share Holding Posi�on are as follows:

Name of Shareholder Posi�on No.of Shares Percentage of 
Share held

Amount

Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin
Mr. Mostafa Jamal Mohiuddin
Bangladesh Development Group PLC. 
Represented by Mr.Md. Rezaul Islam & Adv. 
Md. Golam Kibria

Magura Group PLC. Represented by Mr. 
Md. Mobarok Hossain

Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Dr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad

Mr.Mohiuddin Ahmed

Mr. Abu Baker Siddique

Abirbhab Mul�media Ltd.
Investment Consultants & Share 
Management Ltd.
Financial Ins�tu�ons
General Public
Total 

Chairman
Director

Nominee Director

Nominee Director 
& Managing 

Director

Independent 
Director

Sponsor 
Shareholder

Shareholder

 4,376,543 
 1,125,247

 
4,708,162

3,891,925 

 
-
   

 -

   940,464
 

 84,641 

 9,404 

 20,059 

 2,079,600 
 12,367,333 
 29,603,378 

14.78%
3.80%

15.90%

13.15%

0.00%

0.00%

3.18%

0.29%

0.03%

0.07%

7.02%
41.78%

100.00%

 43,765,430 
 11,252,470 

 47,081,620 

 38,919,250 

 -   

 -   

 9,404,640 

 846,410 

 94,040 

 200,590 

 20,796,000 
 123,673,330 
 296,033,780
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 Holding Range   No. of share holders  No. of share   Percentage 
1- 15000 shares

15001- 150000 shares
150001- 300000 shares
300001- 600000 shares

600001- 2000000 shares
2000001- 4000000 shares
4000001- 4800000 shares

Total

6,046
92
6
4
2
2
2

6,154

 5,038,848 
 4,025,244 
 1,392,120 
 1,709,705 
 2,065,711 
 6,287,045 
 9,084,705 

 29,603,378 

17.02%
13.60%

4.70%
5.78%
6.98%

21.24%
30.69%

100.00%

Classifica�on of Shareholders and Their Share Holding Posi�on are as follows:

Par�culars Sub- NoteNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 15.00  Capital Reserve: Tk.183,178,100    
     
 Created Capital Reserve for issueing share to the exis�ng shareholders of Magura Paper Mills Ltd.  from Paper Processing 

and Packaging Ltd. Considering share exchang ra�o 0.5 : 1 against M&A.      
This is made up as follows:    
Paid up Capital of Magura Paper Mills Ltd.
Less: Issued share from Paper Processing and 
Packaging Ltd. Considering share exchang ra�o 
0.5 : 1 against M&A. 
Capital Reserve

 366,356,200
 

 (183,178,100)

 183,178,100 

 -   
 -   

 90,310,929 
 928,505,883 

 (48,737)
 7,310 

 1,018,775,385 

 90,353,873 
 -   

 (50,522)
 7,578 

 90,310,929

 16.00  Revalua�on Reserve: Tk. 1,018,775,385 
  
 This is made up as follows: 
 Opening Balance 
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A. 
 Less: Adjustment during the year 
 Less: Adjustment during the year as Deferred Tax Liability 
 Closing Balance: 

 -   
 46,020,000 
 46,020,000 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 17.00  Share Premium: Tk. 46,020,000
 
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 Closing Balance:

 176,141,170 
 374,996,228 

 74,570,348 
 48,737 

 (8,359,680)
 (12,539,520)
 604,857,284 

 135,217,091 
 -   

 49,233,237 
 50,522 

 -   
 (8,359,680)

 176,141,170 

 18.00  Retained Earnings: Tk. 604,857,284
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year
 Add: Deprecia�on charged on revalued amount
 Less: 8% Bonus Share 2022-2023
 Less: 12% Cash Dividend 2022-2023
 Closing Balance:

 212,460,308 
 2,017,611,864 
 2,230,072,172 

 68,643,471 
 -   

 68,643,471 

 19.00  Long Term Bank Loan: Tk. 2,230,072,172 
  
 This is made up as follows:
 Social Islami Bank PLC  Note:19.01 
 Sonali Bank PLC  Note:19.02 
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Par�culars Sub- NoteNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 65,009,141 
 71,566,239 
 18,520,970 

 155,096,351 

 65,009,141 
 71,566,239 
 18,520,970 

 155,096,351 

 20.00  Sponser Directors Loan: TK. 155,096,351
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Magura Group Limited 
 Bangladesh Development Group Ltd.
 Mr. Mustafa Kamal Mohiuddin 
 Total

 10,785,376 
 8,000,000 
 8,800,000 

 44,946,212 
 3,200,000 

 11,280,000 
 87,011,588 
 34,799,232 

 121,810,820 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 15,603,220 
 13,958,872 

 4,399,818 
 1,793,002 
 5,652,730 

 21,666,667 
 5,592,526 

 68,666,834 
 21,982,654 
 90,649,488 

 212,460,308 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 14,726,802 
 12,568,482 

 3,542,242 
 20,621,738 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 51,459,264 
 17,184,207 
 68,643,471 
 68,643,471 

 19.01  Social Islami Bank PLC: Tk. 212,460,308
 
 BIAM (T.I) # 0023020001154
 BIAM (T.I) # 0023020001176
 BIAM (T.I) # 0023020001198
 BAIM (M.T.I) # 0023020001481
 BAIM (M.T.I) # 0023020001503
 BAIM (M.T.I) # 0023020001525
 
 Add: Interest Outstanding
 Sub-Total
 
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023220003518
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023570000615
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023420000045
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023420000067
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023220003676
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023570001021
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023400000043
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023420000102
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023420000124
 HPSM Loan A/C# 0023420000146
 HPSM Loan A/C# 0023420000168
 Principal Outstanding
 Add: Interest Outstanding
 Sub-Total
 Total

 

 -   
 1,802,875,469 

 -   
 1,802,875,469 

 101,123,319 
 242,869,419 
 343,992,738 

 2,146,868,207 
 (129,256,343)
 2,017,611,864 

 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   

 -   
 -   

 19.02  Sonali Bank Project Loan: Tk. 2,017,611,864
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 Less : Payment & Adjustment during the year
 Principal Outstanding (a)
 Add: Interest Outstanding
 Add. Interest Charged & Adjustment during the year
 Interest Outstanding (b)
 Total Outstanding (a+b)
 Less : Current Por�on of Long-Term Loans
 Net Balance :

From April 2023 Sonali Bank Limited (The Bank) has not been  charged interest on outstanding amount due to assets and 
liabili�es transferring suit laying at lower court as per order of the Hon’ble High Court division of Supreme Court for 
amalgama�on of Magura Paper Mills Ltd with Paper processing and Packaging Limited, As per Accrual concept illustrate that 
revenues and expenses should be recognized when they are earned or incurred, regardless of when the cash is actually received 
or paid. So  Interest outstanding provision on Bank loan made as per matching principle of IAS 1.
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Par�culars Sub- NoteNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 33,790,360 
 505,694,948 
 (6,800,558)

 532,684,749 
 (7,310)

 532,677,439 

 30,682,914 
 -   

 3,115,023 
 33,797,938 

 (7,578)
 33,790,360 

 21.00  Deferred Tax Liability: Tk. 532,677,439 
  
 This is made up as follows: 
 Opening Balance 
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A. 
 Deferred Tax Income during the year  37.01 
  
 Less: Deferred Tax Income on revalua�on 
 Closing Balance: 

 2,645,027 
 15,774,689 
 18,419,716 

 (13,913,412)
 4,506,304

 150,300 
 895,305 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 366,610 
 334,950 
 214,214 
 102,225 
 133,260 
 157,800 

 2,354,664 

 1,041,855 
 276,698 
 833,087 

 2,151,640 
 4,506,304 

 

 3,183,797 
 -   

 3,183,797 
 (538,770)
 2,645,027 

 420,400 
 375,862 

 13,300 
 348,700 
 407,205 
 139,400 
 588,610 
 351,550 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 2,645,027 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 2,645,027 

 22.00  Trade Payable Tk.4,506,304
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. against M&A.
 
 Less: Adjustment during the year
 Closing Balance
 
 Details of Trade Payable:
 Kishoregong Paper House
 Zeeshan Interna�onal agency
 Bhai Bhai Enterprise 
 New Jamuna Ink
 New A. S. Traders
 S.B  Enterprise
 Presstech Trading Corpora�on 
 Sail Corpora�on
 Newaj Traders
 Arafat Traders
 Diamond CTP House
 Milah Waimao
 Sub-total 
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 M/S. Friends Interna�onal
 Trade Park Interna�onal
 Nordic Trims
 Sub-total 
 Total:
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Par�culars Sub- NoteNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 7,581,160 
 41,040,273 
 48,621,433 
 10,000,818 
 58,622,251 

 497,452 
 7,000 
 5,000 

 10,500 
 7,500 

 52,700 
 4,135 
 4,000 

 48,000 
 19,910 
 74,268 
 70,731 

 230,000 
 35,000 
 66,132 
 75,000 

 9,416,167 
 429,016 

 39,619,586 
 76,649 

 7,873,505 
 58,622,251 

 7,304,663 
 -   

 7,304,663 
 276,497 

 7,581,160 

 597,452 
 14,000 
 10,000 

 3,500 
 -   

 552,700 
 827 

 6,046 
 48,000 

 7,000 
 30,622 
 90,731 

 230,000 
 -   

 208,111 
 -   

 5,782,171 
 -   
 -   

 -   
 7,581,160 

 23.00  Liabili�es for Expenses: Tk. 58,622,251
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 
 Add. Increase during the year
 Closing Balance
 Details of Liabili�es for Expenses:
 Jharna Engineering Works
 Link 3 Technology 
 Metro net Bangladesh Ltd
 TetraHost Bangladesh.
 Informa�on Services Network Ltd
 RFL Plas�cs Limited
 Robi Axiata PLC
 Grameen Phone
 M/S New Mollah & Sons Transport Agency.
 Ca�ering Service
 Raima Golpo Book Binding.
 Rini Book Binding- Cr.
 G. Kibria & Co -Audit Fees
 Ashraf Uddin & Co.-Audit Fees
 Dhaka Palli bidyut samity 3
 Bangladesh Advanced Technologies Ltd
 Salary, Wages, OT, & Subsidy allowance
 Narayangonj Polly Biddut Samity
 Titas Gas Trans. & Distribu�on Co. Ltd.
 Salary Income Tax
 VAT Current Account
 Total

 146,093,633 
 -   
 -   

 146,093,633 

 176,380,908 
 74,601,784 
 18,262,374 

 269,245,066 

 24.00  Short Term Bank Loan : Tk. 146,093,633 
  
 This is made up as follows: 
 Bai Muazzal (Commercial)  Note:24.01 
 Bai Muazzal Work Order  Note:24.02 
 Bai Muazzal (Trust Receipt)  Note:24.03 
 Total
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Par�culars Sub- NoteNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 3,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,100,000 
 6,800,000 
 6,900,000 
 4,400,000 
 4,400,000 
 4,300,000 
 4,300,000 
 4,300,000 
 4,100,000 
 2,300,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 

 119,900,000 
 26,193,633 

 146,093,633 

 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 

 11,000,000 
 14,100,000 

 4,000,000 
 100,589 

 5,000,000 
 3,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 

 -   
 6,800,000 
 6,900,000 
 4,400,000 
 4,400,000 
 4,300,000 
 4,300,000 
 4,300,000 
 4,100,000 
 2,300,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 

 159,000,589 
 17,380,319 

 176,380,908 

 24.01  Bai Muazzal (Commercial):Tk.146,093,633
 
 BIAM (Com) # 0023130013238
 BIAM (Com) # 0023130014847
 BIAM (Com) # 0024500000062
 BIAM (Wages Bill) # 0023930021912
 BIAM (SPSI) # 0024670000066
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006535
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006546
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006557
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006568
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006579
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006581
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006592
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006827 
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006838 
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006849 
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006851 
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006862
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006873
 BIAM (Com) # 0023140007626
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006884 
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006895 
 BIAM (Com) # 0023140006748 
 BIAM (Com) # 0023140006759 
 BIAM (Com) # 0023140006761 
 BIAM (Com)  # 0023140006772 
 BIAM (Com)  # 0023140006783 
 BIAM (Com) # 0023140006794 
 BIAM (Com) # 0023140006805 
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006603
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006614
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006625
 BIAM (Com) #0023140006636
 Principal Outstanding
 Add: Interest Outstatnding
 Total 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 -   
 56,182,765 
 56,182,765 
 18,419,019 
 74,601,784 

 24.02  Bai Muazzal Work Order:Tk.0
 
 BIAM (W.O) # 0023990002298
 BIAM (W.O) # 0023990002399
 Principal Outstanding
 Add: Interest Outstatnding
 Total 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 13,481,720 
 13,481,720 

 4,780,654 
 18,262,374 

 24.03  Bai Muazzal (Trust Receipt):Tk.0
 LTR # 0023240000236
 Principal Outstanding
 Add: Interest Outstatnding
 Total 
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Par�culars Sub- NoteNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 3,120,644 
 2,791,774 

 879,964 
 358,600 

 1,130,546 
 4,333,333 
 1,118,505 
 2,696,344 
 2,000,000 
 2,200,000 

 11,236,553 
 800,000 

 2,820,000 
 129,256,343 
 164,742,607 

 3,997,062 
 4,182,164 
 5,279,782 
 2,216,789 
 6,711,031 
 3,241,034 
 5,378,262 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 31,006,124 

 25.00  Long Term Bank Loan-Current Por�on Tk.164,742,607
 
 Details of Social Islami Bank Ltd. (SIBL) Loan-Current Por�on are as Follows:
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023220003518
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023570000615
 HPSM Loan A/C # 23570000323/21
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023600000089 /23
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023600000091/34
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023420000045
 HPSM Loan A/C # 00232200067
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023220003676
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023570001021
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023400000043
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023420000102
 HPSM Loan A/C # 0023420000124
 HPSM Loan A/C# 0023420000146
 HPSM Loan A/C# 0023420000168
 BIAM (T.I) # 0023020001154
 BIAM (T.I) # 0023020001176
 BIAM (T.I) # 0023020001198
 BAIM (M.T.I) # 0023020001481
 BAIM (M.T.I) # 0023020001503
 BAIM (M.T.I) # 0023020001525
 Sonali Bank A/C # 0002659000039
 Total

 11,417,000 
 -   

 74,129,264 
 (79,872,489)

 5,673,775 

 5,673,775 
 5,673,775 

 44,663,580 
 -   
 -   

 (33,246,580)
 11,417,000 

 11,417,000 
 11,417,000 

 26.00  Inter Company Loan Account: TK. 5,673,775
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Addi�on during the year
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 Less: Adjustment during the year
 Closing balance
 
 Details of Inter Company Loan Account:
 Bangladesh Development Co. Ltd.
 Total

 3,295,194 
 2,699,688 
 5,994,882 

 (5,994,882)
 -   

 4,374,331 
 4,374,331 

 2,941,098 
 -   

 2,941,098 
 (2,941,098)

 -   
 3,295,194 
 3,295,194 

 27.00  Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund: Tk.4,374,331 
  
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 
 Less: Payment made during  the year
 Available Balance
 Add: Addi�on during the year
 Closing Balance:
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Par�culars Sub- NoteNotes
No.

Amount in BDT
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

 25,440,559 
 41,489,341 
 19,716,832 
 86,646,732 

 -   
 86,646,732 

 39,382,367 

 13,555,612 
 52,937,979 

 (27,497,420)
 25,440,559 

 28.00  Provision for Income Tax: Tk. 86,646,732
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 Add: During the period 
 Total
 Less: Adjustment During the year
 Closing Balance

 3,324,143 
 12,539,520 
 15,863,663 

 (13,170,363)
 2,693,301 

 234,750 
 460,704 

 1,997,847 
 2,693,301 

 2,959,011 
 8,359,680 

 11,318,691 
 (7,994,548)

 3,324,143 

 156,020 
 50,910 

 3,117,213 
 3,324,143 

 29.00  Un-paid Dividend: Tk. 2,693,301
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Opening Balance
 Add: Declared during the period 
 Total
 Less: Paid during the period
 Closing Balance
 
 Un-paid Dividend and are classified as follows:
 Group-A Sponsor and Director
 Group-B Financial Ins�tu�ons
 Group-C General Public
 Total

 2,148,864,550 
 29,603,378 

 72.59 

 370,948,100 
 10,449,600 

 35.50 

 30.01  Basic Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)
 
 Shareholders Equity
 No. of Share 
 Total

 2,148,864,550 
 29,603,378 

 72.59 

 370,948,100 
 29,603,378 

12.53

 30.02  Diluted Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)
 
 Shareholders Equity
 No. of Share 
 Total

 30.00  Net Assets Value per share (NAVPS):Tk.72.59
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 642,100,269 
 128,061,717 
 770,161,986 

 -   
 770,161,986 

 -   
 770,161,986 

 54,301,598 
 49,967,622 

 874,431,206 
 129,603,306 
 744,827,900 

 263,534,349 
 66,311,052 

 329,845,401 
 -   

 329,845,401 
 -   

 329,845,401 
 51,735,894 

 -   
 381,581,295 

 54,301,598 
 327,279,697 

 32.00  Cost of Goods Sold: Tk. 744,827,900

 This is made up as follows:
 Raw materials Consumed Note:32.01
 Add: Factory Overhead Note:32.02
 Cost of Produc�on
 Add: Opening Work-In-Progress
 Total Goods In Process
 Less: Closing Work-In-Progress
 Cost of Goods Manufactured
 Add: Opening finished goods 
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd.
 Cost of Goods Available for Sale
 Less: Closing finished goods
 Cost of Goods Sold:

 93,598,066 
 141,171,929 
 681,866,621 
 916,636,616 
 274,536,348 
 642,100,269 

 90,081,930 
 -   

 267,050,485 
 357,132,415 

 93,598,066 
 263,534,349 

 32.01  Raw Materials, Chemicals & Other Consumed: Tk.642,100,269
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Opening stock   
 Add: Transfer from- Magura Paper Mills Ltd. Against M&A.
 Add: Purchase during the year  
 Available for use
 Less: Closing stock   
 Consump�on during the year

 50,020,018 
 33,560 

 113,503 
 116,326 

 22,093 
 151,705 
 622,227 
 118,600 

 -   
 19,805 

 10,957,686 
 41,427 

 5,961 
 62,370,518 

 3,468,288 
 128,061,717 

 53,719,255 
 80,900 
 73,500 
 24,925 
 20,930 

 8,310 
 431,424 

 37,635 
 26,800 

 -   
 8,197,222 

 42,943 
 -   
 -   

 3,647,208 
 66,311,052 

 32.02  Factory Overhead: Tk. 128,061,717

 This is made up as follows:
 Salary, wages and other allowance
 Travelling and Conveyance
 Repairs and Maintenance
 Entertainment 
 Prin�ng& Sta�onary Expenses
 Medical Exp. Factory
 Insurance Expense
 Loading Unloading Expenses
 Power Fuel and Lubricant
 Form Fee and Licence
 Deprecia�on at cost
 Deprecia�on at revalua�on
 Wasa Bill
 Gas Bill
 Electricity Bill
 Total

 1,042,276,857
 

 1,042,276,857 

 
475,065,025

 
 475,065,025 

 31.00  Revenue: Tk. 1,042,276,857   

 This is made up as follows:

 Text Book/Exam Khata/Brochures / Register Khata /Diary/ Recycled paper/ 
Training Materials/ Others Prin�ng Work   
Total   

Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024

July 01, 2022 to
June 30, 2023
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 24,767,617 
 700,000 
 395,000 
 330,895 
 230,000 

 35,000 
 367,348 
 223,239 

 86,207 
 220,416 

 44,151 
 37,383 

 107,359 
 22,913 

 125,535 
 270,669 

 35,072 
 966,855 

 3,655 
 150,035 
 116,000 
 820,044 

 30,055,393 

 18,149,896 
 -   

 483,000 
 135,500 
 479,651 

 - 
 446,470 

 - 
 154,459 
 150,150 

 - 
 21,910 
 58,442 

 6,000 
 143,653 
 142,485 

 15,635 
 723,284 

 3,789 
 108,629 

 - 
 - 

 21,222,953 

 33.00  Office and Administra�ve  Expenses: Tk. 30,055,393
  
 This is made up as follows:
 Salary and Other Allowances
 Dona�on (CRP & Mosque)
 Board Mee�ng Fees
 AGM & EGM Expense
 G. Kibria & Co -Audit Fees
 Ashraf Uddin & Co.-Audit Fees
 Rent, Rates & Taxes
 Mobile Bill 
 Internet, IT Charge
 Entertainment/Ca�ering Bill
 Insurance Expense
 Prin�ng & Sta�onary Expenses
 Registra�on and Renewal Fees
 Travel and Conveyance
 Power,Fuel,Oil, (Transport Running) Expenses
 Form Fee and Licence (BSEC & CDBL)
 Crockeries
 Deprecia�on at cost
 Deprecia�on at revalua�on
 Repair and Maintenance
 Environmental Clearance fee
 Lis�ng fees
 Total:

 32,454,485 
 75,000 
 42,635 
 46,069 
 83,000 

 114,804 
 966,855 

 3,655 
 186,535 
 440,742 

 50,500 
 34,464,280 

 23,818,685 
 74,560 
 31,335 
 40,203 
 60,049 
 45,495 

 723,284 
 3,789 

 264,350 
 375,600 

 16,800 
 25,454,150 

 34.00  Marke�ng and Distribu�on Expenses: Tk. 34,464,280
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Salary and Other Allowances  
 Entertainment & Other Expenses  
 Fuel, Lubricant, Repair and Maintenance  
 Telephone, Fax, Mobile and Telex  
 Prin�ng and Sta�onary  
 Travel and Conveyance  
 Deprecia�on at cost  
 Deprecia�on at revalua�on  
 Tender Schedule Expenses  
 Carriage Outward  
 Transport Bill  
 Total:

 30,383,873 
 10,018,260 

 101,123,319 
 463,488 

 141,988,940 

 23,572,619 
 7,574,902 

 -   
 1,007,644 

 32,155,165 

 35.00  Financial Expenses: Tk. 141,988,940
 
 This is made up as follows:
 Interest on BAIM Loan
 Interest on HPSM Loan
 Interest on Sonali Bank Loan
 Bank Charges & Commission
 Total:

Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024

July 01, 2022 to
June 30, 2023
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 273,090 
 175,615 
 390,525 

 71,216 
 10,164 

 920,610 

206,957
 -   
 -   

32,274
6,776

 246,007 

 36.00  Non-Opera�ng Income:  Tk. 920,610
 
 This is made up as follows:
 
 Scrap Sales
 Interest on FDR
 Accrued Interest during the year
 Bank Interest Received
 Dividend Income
 Total:

 87,486,622 
 12,940,133 

 (17,170,721)
 4,374,331 

 -   
 87,630,366 

22.5%
 19,716,832 

 4,294,101 
 19,716,832 

 6,253,661 
 19,716,832 

 65,903,873 
 9,643,790 

 (15,300,500)
 -   
 -   

 60,247,163 
22.5%

 13,555,612 

 -   
 13,555,612 

 2,850,390 
 13,555,612 

 37.00  Current Tax: Tk. 19,716,832   
 

 This is made up as follows:

 Profit before Tax
 Add: Accoun�ng base deprecia�on
 Less: Tax base deprecia�on
 Add: Accoun�ng base WPPF
 Less: Tax base WPPF
 Taxable Profit for Current Tax
 Applicable Tax Rate
 Current Tax Expenses
 Provision for Income tax
 Advance tax paid 
 22.50% on  Profit before Tax
 0.6% on gross receipt
 Provision for Income tax  (Wichever is higher)

 (5,816,334)
 (984,225)

 (6,800,558)

 - 

 37.01   Deferred Tax Income: Tk. -6,800,558
    
 This is made up as follows:
 
 Deferred tax income on PPE Except Surplus Value Note:37.01.01 
 Deferred tax income on WPPF Note:37.01.02 

 327,535,148 
 153,519,454 
 174,015,694 

22.5%
 39,153,531 

 (44,969,865)
 (5,816,334)

 - 

 170,063,187 
 90,715,923 
 79,347,264 

22.5%
 17,853,134 

 (14,738,111)
 3,115,023 

 37.01.01   Deferred Tax Income on PPE Except Surplus Value: Tk. -5,816,334

 This is made up as follows:

 Carrying Amount as Company Policy
 Carrying Amount as Tax Law
 Taxable Temporary Difference
 Applicable Tax Rate
 Total Deferred Tax Liability 
 Less: Opening deferred tax liabili�es-at cost
 Deferred tax income during  the year

 4,374,331 
 -   

 (4,374,331)
22.5%

 (984,225)
 -   

 (984,225)

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 37.01.02   Deferred Tax Income on Provision for WPPF: Tk. -984,225
   
 This is made up as follows:  
 Carrying Amount as Company Policy
 Carrying Amount as Tax Law  
 Temporary Difference  
 Applicable Tax Rate  
 Closing Balance of Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) 
 Less: Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets)
 Deferred tax income during  the year

Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024

July 01, 2022 to
June 30, 2023

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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 38.00   Earnings Per Share(Basic): Tk. 2.52 

 39.00  Net Opera�ng Cash Flows per share(NOCFPS): Tk. 1.27  

 40.00  Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II of The Company Act 1994

 40.01  Employee Posi�on of the Company as per requirement of schedule XI, part II, Para 3  

 74,570,348 
 29,603,378 

 2.52 

 49,233,237 
 10,449,600 

 4.71 

 38.01  Basic Earning Per Share (EPS)
 Net Profit a�er Tax 
 Number of Ordinary Shares 
 Total

 74,570,348 
 29,603,378 

 2.52 

 49,233,237 
 29,603,378 

 1.66 

 38.02  Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS)
 Net Profit a�er Tax 
 Number of Ordinary Shares 
 Total

 37,615,183 
 29,603,378 

 1.27 

 (31,169,100)
 10,449,600 

 (2.98)

 39.01  Basic Net Opera�ng Cash Flows per share(NOCFPS)
 Net Cash flows from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es
 No. of Share 
 Total

 37,615,183 
 29,603,378 

 1.27 

 (31,169,100)
 29,603,378 

 (1.05)

 39.02  Diluted Net Opera�ng Cash Flows per share(NOCFPS)  
 Net Cash flows from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es
 No. of Share  
 Total  

 
74,570,348 

 12,940,133 
 141,988,940 

 4,374,331 
 19,716,832 
 (6,800,558)

 (65,100,438)
 (92,176,615)
 (22,041,913)
 (13,913,412)

 10,000,818 
 (5,994,882)
 (4,294,101)

 (15,654,301)
 37,615,183 

 49,233,237 

 9,694,312 
 32,155,165 

 3,295,194 
 13,555,612 

 3,115,023 

 (6,081,840)
 (15,584,103)
 (87,994,624)

 (538,770)
 276,497 

 (2,941,098)
 (511,836)

 (28,841,870)
 (31,169,100)

 39.03  Reconcilia�on of net profit/(loss) a�er tax with cash flows from opera�ng ac�vi�es under indirect method:
 This is made up as follows:
 Net Profit/(Loss) A�er Tax 
 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
 Deprecia�on
 Finance Expenses
 Provision for WPPF
 Income Tax Expenses
 Deffered Tax Liability
 Changes in opera�ng assets and liabili�es:
 Stock of Inventories
 Trade and Other Debtors
 Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
 Trade Creditors
 Liability for Expenses
 WPPF Paid
 Income Tax Paid
 Bank Interest & Charge Paid
 Net Cash flows from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es

Salary Range (Monthly)
Par�culars

Officer & Staff
Head Office Factory Head Office Factory

Worker & Employee

Below 5,300
Above 5,300

 -   
585

 -   
17

 -   
28

 -   
3

 -   
537

Total 
Employe

Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024

July 01, 2022 to
June 30, 2023
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 40.02  Produc�on capacity 

 41.00  Capital expenditure commitment    
 Details of capital expenditure commitment are shown in Annexure-"A".

 42.00  Con�ngent Liabili�es
 The company has no Con�ngent liability as on June 30, 2024.

 43.00  Events a�er the repor�ng period
       
 Following events occurred since the balance date:
 The board of directors recommended 14% Cash dividend at the 186th Board mee�ng held on November 10, 2024 for the 

year ended June 30, 2024. This dividend is subject to final approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual 
General Mee�ng (AGM) of the company.

Par�culars June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Normal Capacity
Produc�on
Capacity U�lized(%)

 1,500,000,000 
 1,042,276,857 

69.49%

 600,000,000 
 475,065,025 

79.18%

Par�culars Notes
Amount in BDT

July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024

July 01, 2022 to
June 30, 2023

PAPER PROCESSING AND PACKAGING LTD.
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C S R  A N D  O T H E R S
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Paper Processing and Packaging Limited firmly believes in the importance of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as 
an integral part of our opera�ons. Our CSR ini�a�ves are designed not just to comply with regula�ons but to create 
a meaningful impact in the communi�es we serve, foster environmental stewardship, and promote sustainable 
prac�ces within the paper processing industry. By priori�zing social responsibility, we aim to build a legacy that 
resonates with our core values and enhances the well-being of society as a whole.
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Empowering Communi�es Through Engagement

Our commitment to social responsibility begins with a 
focus on community engagement. We ac�vely 
par�cipate in local ini�a�ves that address cri�cal 
needs, such as educa�on, health, and economic 
development. By collabora�ng with non-governmental 
organiza�ons, educa�onal ins�tu�ons, and 
community leaders, we invest in programs that 
empower individuals, par�cularly the youth, to 
develop skills and access opportuni�es. Our voca�onal 
training programs aim to equip community members 
with prac�cal skills, enhancing their employability and 
fostering self-sufficiency.

Environmental Stewardship for a Sustainable Future

As a leading player in the paper processing industry, we 
recognize our responsibility to protect the 
environment. Our CSR strategy emphasizes sustainable 
prac�ces that minimize our ecological footprint. This 
includes responsible sourcing of raw materials, 
implemen�ng energy-efficient produc�on processes, 
and ac�vely reducing waste through recycling and 
reusing materials. We also engage in afforesta�on 
ini�a�ves, contribu�ng to local biodiversity and 
helping combat climate change. By promo�ng 
environmental stewardship, we aspire to lead by 
example and inspire others in the industry to adopt 
sustainable prac�ces.

Commitment to Employee Well-Being

We consider our employees to be our most valuable 
asset, and their well-being is central to our CSR 
approach. Paper Processing and Packaging Limited is 
dedicated to fostering a healthy, inclusive, and safe 
working environment. We priori�ze employee 
development through con�nuous training and 
educa�on, empowering our team to grow both 
professionally and personally. Our wellness programs 
focus on physical and mental health, ensuring that our 

employees feel supported and valued. We believe that 
inves�ng in our workforce ul�mately enhances 
produc�vity and contributes to our overall success.

Ethical Prac�ces and Transparency

Opera�ng with integrity is fundamental to our CSR 
ethos. We uphold the highest ethical standards in all 
our business dealings and are commi�ed to 
transparency in our opera�ons. By promo�ng ethical 
prac�ces and compliance with applicable laws and 
regula�ons, we build trust with our stakeholders, 
including employees, customers, suppliers, and the 
communi�es we serve. Our robust governance 
framework ensures that our CSR ini�a�ves are aligned 
with our business objec�ves while fostering 
accountability and responsibility.

Advoca�ng for Sustainable Development

Our CSR efforts extend to advoca�ng for sustainable 
development within the paper processing industry and 
beyond. We ac�vely engage with industry peers and 
par�cipate in forums that promote sustainable 
prac�ces and environmental responsibility. By sharing 
our experiences and knowledge, we contribute to a 
broader dialogue about the importance of CSR and 
encourage others to adopt similar ini�a�ves. Our goal 
is to create a collec�ve impact that transcends 
individual company efforts, ul�mately contribu�ng to a 
more sustainable and equitable future for all.

Paper Processing and Packaging Limited is commi�ed 
to being a responsible corporate ci�zen. Our CSR 
ini�a�ves reflect our dedica�on to social responsibility, 
environmental sustainability, and ethical business 
prac�ces. By aligning our business goals with the needs 
of society, we strive to create a posi�ve impact that 
benefits our stakeholders and the communi�es in 
which we operate. Through these efforts, we aim to 
foster a culture of responsibility and inspire others to 
join us in our mission for a be�er tomorrow.
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PROXY FORM

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(Signature of the Proxy)

      Revenue Stamp

 

(Registered Office: Plot No.-314/A, Road No. 18,
Block- E, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229)

I/We..................................................................................................................................................................................................of 

..................................................................................................................................................................................................being 

Member of Paper Processing and Packaging Ltd., hereby appoint Mr./ Mrs................................................................ 

of................................................................................................. as my /our proxy to a�end and vote for me/us and on my/our 

behalf in the 35th Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to be held on  December 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. and/or at any adjourn-

ment thereof.

As witness I/We put my/our hand this ..................................day of..................................2024.

I hereby record my a�endance in the 35th Annual General Mee�ng being held on December 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. at Hybrid 
System.

Name of member/proxy 

Mr./Mrs................................................................................................................................................................................................

Folio/Bo No.:........................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature:......................................................

Signature of  Proxy

Signature of the Shareholder

Affix
Revenue

Stamp

(Registered Office: Plot No.-314/A, Road No. 18,
Block- E, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229)
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Corporate Office: Magura Group, House No # 314/A, Road No # 18, Block # E, Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229, 
Bangladesh, Tel: 0088-02-8432241, 8431883-5, Fax: 0088-02-8431887, Web Site: www. bdg magura.com
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